
       
  

The Arthur and Marie King Building 
901 N. Cleveland Avenue 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

 

 

 

 

 

Housing Authority of Winston Salem 

Board of Commissioners 

Annual Meeting  
 

 

LOCATION:  901 N. Cleveland Avenue, Winston-Salem, NC 

 

October 8, 2024 
12:00 noon

 
 

1



         
  

 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 

October 8, 2024 
12:00 P.M. 

 
1. Call to Order – Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Roll Call  

3. Review and Approval of Agenda (October 8, 2024)   

4. Review and Approval of Minutes (September 10, 2024) 

5. Management Reports 
• Executive Director Report 
• Operations Report 

o Housing Choice Voucher 
o Public Housing  
o Nonfederal Housing 

o Drayton Pines, Inc. 
o Plaza 

 
6. Resolutions 

 
• Resolution No. 2266 – Authorizing Approval of Financial Statements 

(August 2024) 

 
7. Annual Conflict of Interest Acknowledgement and Disclosure 

 
8. Board Comments 

 
9. Adjournment

 
 

2



         
 September 10, 2024 Minutes 

 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

Board Member Attendance: 
Chairman Andrew Perkins – Present 
Vice Chair Betsy Annese - Present 
Commissioner Williams Rose - Present 
Commissioner Alfred Adams - Absent 
Commissioner Art Gibel- Absent 
Commissioner Felicia Brinson- Present (Zoom @ 12:04) 
Commissioner Arthur Dark – Present 
Commissioner Kathy Stitts – Absent 
Commissioner Vivian Perez Chandler - Absent 
 
Staff Presenting: 
Kevin Cheshire, ED and General Counsel 
Nancy Thomas, VP of Finance, CFO 
DeAndre Taylor, Director of HCV Operations 
Dee Dee Baldwin, Director of Public Housing Operations 
Lisa Matthews, Building Manager and Assistant Director 
David Snider, Director of Capital 
 
Guest Presenting: 
Mikel T. Griffin, VP of Virginia\Director of Branch Offices, CJMW Architecture 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

• Board meeting called to order by Chair Perkins at 12:04 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Roll was taken and there was a quorum present  

o **Commissioner Brinson arrived via Zoom @ 12:04 establishing a quorum 
 

3. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
• Consideration to approve the Agenda (September 10, 2024)  

     Motion: Commissioner Rose 
 Second: Commissioner Dark 

Unanimous. 
 
4. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• Consideration to approve of Minutes (August 13, 2024)  
Motion: Vice Chair Annese 
Second: Commissioner Rose 

Unanimous. 
 

5. MANAGEMENT REPORTS 
• Executive Director Report 

 
 

3



                           September 10, 2024 Minutes 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

(Perkins) All right Kevin, would you please give us the Executive Director report 
please? (Cheshire) Yes sir. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'll be happy to take that. The 
written report was included in your packet. Kimberly's pulled it up here on the screen. 
Item number one is Crystal Towers. Of course, that's a multi-phase project. Phase 1 has 
been completed. That was a laundry and lobby renovation. Phase 2 is almost complete. 
Of course, you know, the elevator modernization has been behind schedule, essentially, 
from its inception. Car 1 has been completed and it's in service and it's doing really well. 
The Car 2 modernization was scheduled to be completed in August. Obviously, we did 
not make that. We now anticipate a Department of Labor inspection within the next 10 to 
21 days. So that's what the updated schedule is and I'll, of course Mr. Chairman, continue 
to keep you all updated on that. We do anticipate both cars being operational by the end 
of September. Phase 3 is an Assessment, Scope and Cost Estimate. I'm gonna punt on 
that, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, as we do have an action item later in the 
Agenda to discuss that particular part. “D)” there, just notes that we have provided 
supportive services, and I just think that's important to recognize. Since we first started 
talking about taking action on Crystal Towers. We rescinded our commitment to sell the 
building and the City determined to support us financially with the renovation. We have 
moved a full-time Senior Property Manager on site, which we did not previously have. 
We've placed a full-time Assistant Director who's responsible for Resident Engagement at 
that building on-site. The Engagement Team has coordinated multiple third-party, on-site 
providers that do periodic… whether they be, sort of symposia or one-on-one meetings or 
sort of lunch and learn approaches. Those are regularly happening and they're on the 
calendar. We also submitted a grant application for multiple full-time, on-site case 
managers, to support the resources that are already in place. And with respect to the 
additional facility improvements, we've got some additional benches, which was a 
request from residents, that are already on site. We just need to get those anchored in in 
front of the building, as well as some additional parking lot lighting that David and his 
team are having conversations with Duke Energy about…getting some new poles and 
lights. I guess it's just the light head. Do I have that right David, while you're here? 
(Snider) Yes. (Cheshire) And that, again, was another request from the residents. So, I 
just wanted to update you on those. The King Building Relocation. We will be moving in 
September. Our first day at the new building, I think, is the 23rd. I might have my days 
wrong, but it's two weeks from yesterday. (Perkins) Great! (Cheshire)Yeah, so this will 
be the last meeting…I think what I noted on there, is that we anticipate an October Board 
Meeting in the King Building. I'm hoping that will happen. It certainly won't be here, 
because everything will be gone…right? All of our folks and our infrastructure will be 
gone. The boardroom is great. What we don't have is a lot of these chairs. We can 
certainly bring those over and, what we don't have, is the technology. Meaning the 
mounted screens and things like that. So, Mr. Chairman, I'll work with you, offline, and 
determine how you want to handle the October meeting. If we get in there and 
everything's running smoothly, I anticipate that meeting will be at the King Building. If 
we're still working out some kinks with the technology, maybe you and I can follow up 
on remotely. (Perkins) We can do that. I just don’t want to get lost in this building. 
(Cheshire) Understood. Understood. (Perkins) Going out the back way is tough lol. 

 
 

4



                           September 10, 2024 Minutes 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

(Cheshire) It is. It is. Yeah. It’s a maze. Uhhhh….I lost my place. (Crews) King Building 
Exterior. (Cheshire) Thank you Kimberly. Yeah. That's been on there, Mr. Chairman. Just 
noting that, you know, trying to reiterate everyone that we haven't even started the 
exterior. But we do still anticipate the exterior work to be complete by the end of the year. 
That's our target. And we'll do the big grand opening at that time. I don't want to do a big 
reveal for something that looks the same on the outside. So, it's gonna look nice.  Happy 
Hill. Again, multi-phase project. Phase I was the Habitat for Humanity transfer of 13 lots. 
Five of those homes are completed, and I know the Habitat team is working to get that 
next phase completed. So, that's been a resounding success. Phase II is the mixed-income 
development on the unrestricted parcels. I've just noted there that it's delayed, pending 
approval from HUD, and that should say, “to remove two additional lots.” I just…I just 
left that out. So that's a typo on my part. I apologize for that. But the bottom line is, we've 
got to go back to HUD and ask permission to remove those two…to remove the 
restrictions on those two lots. And that really won't happen until probably December. Still 
moving forward, just fits and starts. Choice Neighborhood. Excuse me, Choice 
Neighborhoods. Phase I - Brown School Lofts. Of course, that's leased up. It looks 
beautiful out there. That's going really, really. I have…I have stopped referring to the next 
phase, Mr. Chairman, as a consolidated phase. You know that…that ship has sailed. It's 
really Phase II. We cannot cover that $7 million dollar gap. Demolition is in progress. 
That's going extremely quickly. I do anticipate that being done by the end of the calendar 
year. Completely done by the end of the calendar year. Item number ii) there is…is the 
new information. There is no path to close in 2024 and I've sort of forecasted that, 
previously. But I thought, it's gonna be difficult, no way it happens in 2024. Still shooting 
for Q1, 2025. The issue there is…is the funding gap, and we’ve, sort of, got two potential 
paths forward. One is with HUD, and we need HUD to waive its guidance about how 
much HUD money we can bring into this next phase. We've already maximized that. I 
presented that to the Under Secretary when he was here. I'm hoping that HUD will work 
with us on that but, it does take...it does bring a lot of money, proportionally speaking, 
into the first two phases. It does not leave a lot of federal money to ensure that the last 
three phases get completed. So, if I'm in HUD’s seat, I’d have the same concerns as 
they've expressed. I don't think that this is them being myopic or bureaucratic. I think it's 
a legitimate concern, but we're trying our best to work through that, but the other path 
forward is additional local funds. You all know that we've been to a KB Reynolds, 
Winston-Salem Foundation, and the County, and sort of got…not a no, but not right now. 
And that's…that's fine. I've had some really good conversations, recently, with City 
leadership, and I'm optimistic that we may be able to get some additional City 
contributions. And…and I've been honest with City leadership, that our position as an 
Agency, and certainly my position, personally, is that they've done more than enough to 
support the first two phases. There is a lot of City money in the first two phases. But 
obviously, if it's available and the City has some funds that they can contribute to allow 
us to move Phase II forward, absolutely, I'll take it, and we'll advocate for that. So, we're 
working through that. Two possible viable options there. Neither one of which, gets us to 
closing in 2024, but does give us to closing in 2025. My main concern is to ensure that 
we don't have that project stagnate like we saw with both of our Hope VI sites, where 

 
 

5



                           September 10, 2024 Minutes 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

you've leveled the housing, and you're just looking at greenspace for a decade. (Perkins) 
We don’t want that. (Cheshire) Yes sir. Excuse me, I lose my place again. (Crews) 
Choice. (Cheshire) There. Thank you. Item number 5 is the Housing Choice Voucher 
Funding. All right. We got to stop here for a minute. These are new items that are one-off 
items. They're not related to, sort of, the development projects and the long-term stuff that 
I normally report on. I, for years, sort of told you guys, “Look, the HAP money is the 
majority of our budget, and all we are is a pass-through. And, sometimes, we don't lease 
up enough vouchers, and it looks like we've got this big surplus and our bottom line looks 
great, because we've got this HAP money that's sitting there that we didn't spend. And it's 
not an accurate reflection of our financial strength. Well, the opposite is also true. 
Sometimes we overspend the HAP money, and it looks like we've got this loss. And 
that's, also, not true, okay? The way that works, is we lease up vouchers, and we pay 
landlords based on market rate rent, essentially. And we kind of have, to balance the 
vouchers that we're issuing versus the budgetary authority, the money we have available. 
And what you all know, very well, is that we have not utilized 100% of our voucher 
authority. Meaning, there are not enough vouchers leased up in Winston-Salem, based on 
the number of vouchers we have the authority to lease up, okay? However, as rents have 
increased, a lot, okay? And as we have tried to incentivize landlord participation, we have 
paid out higher and higher rental amounts. Which has happened across the country. This 
is not unique to Winston-Salem. Well, what that means is, you're still not leasing up all of 
your vouchers, but you're quickly running out of money, you know? So, that's what's 
happened. We have run out of money. We have overspent our budgetary authority. Which 
we knew. This is not a surprise. This is not a blunder. This is nothing. We then reach out 
to HUD, and we say, “Hey, give us some of those reserves that are really ours.” HUD 
used to give them to us, and we could get the interest on that. Now, HUD keeps it. Smart 
of HUD...okay? But we have to reach out to HUD and say, “We've overspent, give us our 
money.” Which we've done. Well, now we've overspent that. And so, when we say, 
“HUD…give us money.”, they say, “Well, gosh…there's none there to give you.” Okay? 
But what happens, especially right now, because HUD is aware that this is the situation 
across the country, HUD has a procedure for that. It's called a “Shortfall Application.” So, 
when housing authorities overspend their money, they go to HUD, and they say, “Hey, 
we've overspent. Go find us some money somewhere else and give it to us.” And there is 
a lot of money out there for that, because, again, HUD is aware that this has happened. 
It's almost standard operating procedure, at this point, for an agency of our size, to have 
to apply for this “shortfall funding.” So that's what I'm telling you. Nobody's messed up. 
We're not in dire straits. We are making the application to HUD later this week, which is 
a rote process, and it's a click of a link, and you submit the application. However, I want 
to be clear about this, once we do that, we are frozen. We cannot issue any more 
vouchers, right? Because we've overspent our money. And so, we're going to be frozen 
for a little while. Don't know how long. It's, you know, it's not going to be indefinite, and 
it's not going to be 5 years or anything like that. But, until we get this money from HUD, 
HUD says, “Stop spending until we get you back right.” Okay? And once we're back 
right, I'll let you know. Now, as you all know, we're not leasing up really quickly, anyway, 
because the market is so tight and it's so difficult to find housing. So, I don't think, sort of 

 
 

6



                           September 10, 2024 Minutes 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

from an end-user perspective, you'll see a whole lot of change. Obviously, it's frustrating 
to people who are on the top of the waiting list, because now that wait that may have 
been five years is delayed a little bit longer. But we're working through it, and we'll start 
issuing up again, just as soon as we can. But I did not want that to happen operationally, 
and me not have explained it to you all. (Perkins) So what's the average time for the so-
called application to be reviewed and sent out back to you with an answer? (Cheshire) 
That's great... That's a great question. There's not really an average time for the review. I 
think the review will happen quickly. (Perkins) I understand that. (Cheshire) We are 
hoping by March, Mr. Chairman. That's the deadline for everyone to have applied. So, we 
think, that they will make decisions by then, and we'll have an answer by March. 
(Perkins) How many people do we have on the list who are qualified for vouchers? 
(Cheshire) Yes. So, we've got about 7,000 when you look at people who've applied 
online, as well as the people who have applied via telephone. But we know that there are 
some duplicates there. So, I would put it somewhere between 5 and 7. (Perkins) Is that 
similar capacity problem for other agencies like ours? (Cheshire) Well, the shortfall, 
absolutely. I mean, that really is almost ubiquitous. (Perkins) There were two questions. 
(Cheshire) Yes, sir, the waiting list number varies because agencies handle it differently. 
Like, for example, I think it's Washington, DC I read an article about, but let's say it is 
Washington, but don't hold me to that. Waiting lists are generational. Literally, you can 
apply now, and your children may be receiving that voucher support. It just depends on 
how agencies handle the waiting list. We handle it by opening for a very short period of 
time, getting a number of families that we think we could process between 3 and 5 years. 
(Perkins) Okay, so it would be a click of a button before the end of the week? (Cheshire) 
Yes sir. Sorry. (Perkins) Any other questions? Thank you very much. (Cheshire) 
One…one more Mr. Chairman. This will be…this will be quick. There is a lot that's not 
buildable, that we own. It's just a legacy lot. We've got hundreds of them. They're little 
slivers of land, you know, that…that just you can't do anything with. Anybody who's 
done development understands. You always have that little residual left…okay? This 
particular one that I'm getting ready to tell you about, it's in sort of a low, not sort of, it’s 
in a very low, lying area, swampy. No way you can ever do anything with it, and we've 
just been sitting on it for years and years and years. There is a developer on the back side, 
okay, near the Lansing Ridge development. It's not the Lansing Ridge development, but 
to give you a geographical idea of where that is, Butterfield Drive, if that means anything 
to anybody. Near Lansing Drive in the 27105 zip code. The developer doesn't have any 
relationship with us. It's Carroll Company for those of you who are familiar with Carroll 
out of Greensboro. But it is first time homeowner development. It's a multi-phase 
development. There are two phases that are already built out. This is the third and final 
phase. It's on the back end of the lot which slopes a different way. Meaning these other 
80ish units that Carroll's putting in need to run their sewer in the opposite direction. The 
easiest way for them to tie in is to run a line through our lot that we can't do a doggone 
thing with anyway. It's not something that requires a Board action, but anytime I put a 
deed restriction, a land use restriction and encumbrance on real property, I like to make 
sure that I did that in the minutes, and then I let the Board know about it. So, I'm getting 
ready to sign an easement agreement that allows Carroll Companies to come in hook their 

 
 

7



                           September 10, 2024 Minutes 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

sewer line up to the municipal sewer line, cut across our lot to be able to do that and then 
maintain it periodically as they need to. That's it. I just want to let you know that. 
(Perkins) So the only easement is to maintain the line as it comes in. If there are any 
impacts, they are responsible. Is that correct? (Cheshire) 100% correct. It's the initial 
install and the maintenance. Yes sir. And not that it necessarily matters, but it is in 
accordance with our mission of first-time affordable home buyers. (Perkins) Sure. Sure. I 
understand. I always for ways in which we can get additional funds…(Cheshire) Well, 
we're getting $10 out of it…lol. Yes, Madame Vice Chair. Did you have a question? 
(Annese) Well, I just wondered why we wouldn’t just sell this parcel to Carroll? We 
know he’s got money. (Cheshire) Well, yeah, I mean, I probably could have pushed back, 
and they probably would have rerouted their line in another direction. He knows we 
came…he knows we know that it doesn’t have any value. Bottom line. Thank you all. 
(Perkins) Thank you very much. 
 

• Operations Reports 
o Housing Choice Voucher 

(Taylor) Good afternoon, everyone. (Perkins) Good afternoon. (Taylor) Once again, I'm 
Deandre Taylor. I'm the Director of Operations for the HCV Department here. I've been 
here for a couple of months now. It's been very exciting. (Perkins) We’re glad it’s 
exciting for you. (Taylor) Absolutely. For the board report for the month of July, our 
utilization rate is 74%. Our monthly HAP spent for the month of July was 133%, over 
what was budgeted. The current number on our waiting list, 5,377. Our inspections...units 
inspected, inspected for the month of July, was 419; passed 254; failed 165; passed on 
reinspection 120. And the number of landlords paid for the month of July was 698. 
(Church) Then reporting on vouchers leased. (Taylor) …inaudible…okay, that’s on the 
next page. Like Kevin just mentioned, even though we are going to be on a freeze soon, 
we are trending upward, as far as our leasing versus our end of participation families for 
our voucher program. Are there any questions? (Perkins) No. Thank you. 
 

o Public Housing 
• (Baldwin) Good morning. (Perkins) Morning. How are you doing? (Baldwin) Good. I 

am doing the Public Housing Report for the month of July. At the end of July, our total 
occupancy rate was 92.74%, with a total of 22 move-ins and 26 move-outs. Our 
total…our total vacancies for the month of July ended with 82, with a total of 136 
applicants being pulled for potential housing. The total of recertifications that was due 
was 69, with a total of 69 being completed. Our total current wait list right now is 55,548. 
(Perkins) Good God almighty. (Baldwin) Total late notices sent was 409, with a total of 
49 evictions filed, with one of the evictions being filed…filed a lease violation for 
Crystal Towers. Total incident reports reported to the Winston-Salem Police Department 
was 158, with 89 involving resident addresses and 29 being considered violent or drug 
related. Work orders at the beginning of the month was 78. Work orders received during 
the month of July was 155, with 13 of those being considered emergencies. Work orders 
still open at the end of the month, it was 11. Okay, I'm sorry. Received was 1,155, the 
total amount of work orders that we ended up closing was 135, leaving 98 open. Any 

 
 

8



                           September 10, 2024 Minutes 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

questions? (Perkins) On the…on the violent drug reports, are we…were they the housing 
units? The violent drug reports? You said you had 29 of them. (Baldwin) From what I 
understand from the police department, typically, what's used is the nearest address. So, 
although the address was identified, when we pulled the residents in, most of the time, 
they have no knowledge as to what actually happened. Now, one of them in particular, 
which caused the actual lease termination at Crystal, was directly involving a physical 
address. (Perkins) That’s what I was trying to get to. Thank you. Any other questions? 
Thank you very much. (Baldwin) Thank you.  
 

o Unsubsidized Housing 
o Plaza Apartments and Drayton Pines 

• (Matthews) Good afternoon. (Perkins) Good afternoon. (Matthews) I’m taking the 
Unsubsidized Housing Report. That's on page 55. We, for the month of July, we were 
93% occupied. We had 9 vacancies. We collected a little over a thousand dollars in 
payments versus charges that were billed. We had three non-payment evictions filed in 
court. We had 12 incident reports, only one involving a resident. And we, unfortunately, 
found a deceased person in their unit. (Perkins) I’m sorry. What did you say? 
(Matthews) Deceased. A deceased person found in their unit. For maintenance, we had a 
beginning work order total of 14 that were open, we created 96, there were 11 open at the 
end of the month, and one of those was considered an emergency. Does anyone have any 
questions?  (Perkins) No. (Matthews) Thank you. (Perkins) Thank you. 
 
 

6. RESOLUTIONS 
 
Resolution No. 2260 – Authorizing Approval of Financial Statements (July 2024) 

Motion: Commissioner Rose 
 Second: Commissioner Dark 
Unanimous. 

(Thomas) I'll do Resolution 2260, which is approving the financial statements for July 
2024. So, the Balance Sheet can be found on page 60. Our total cash has decreased, since 
the end of the last fiscal year, $715,000. We did get our capital fund in in August, and so, 
that cash will increase about $1.4 million, from the draws of the capital fund. Our 
accounts receivable-tenants are pretty flat. You have the accounts receivable-other there, 
that includes $421,000 from HUD for HAP. Prepaid expenses are a little bit higher than 
year-end. Again, that's insurance premiums we've paid at the beginning of the year but 
have not expensed yet for the calendar year and support agreements such as our software 
support. The accrued liabilities and accounts payable of course, have decreased since the 
end of the year and our net loss $1,353,000, is $973,000 higher of a loss than last year at 
this time. But again, last year, we had already received the capital fund and the transfer to 
operations which, that will show up in August. So, that's just the timing between the 
years. The Income Statement is on page 63. The HUD subsidy and grants are over budget 
by $4.2 million, and all of that is in the Housing Assistance Payments as we have drawn 

 
 

9



                           September 10, 2024 Minutes 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

on our reserves for the HAP payments that HUD is holding. Our other income exceeded 
budget. We had two bond issuances that we got fees for on that. Then our insurance 
claims go in that line item as well. Our management fees are under budget by $167,000. 
That's from the Housing Choice Voucher program. But overall, our total income is 
12.13% ahead of budget, the majority of that being in the HAP payments coming in from 
HUD to cover the landlord payments. The expenses, the admin expense of $520,000 is 
below budget. The majority of that is in salaries and benefits and some of that's due to 
vacancies, other is due to attrition. We have been outsourcing duties such as in our 
Housing Choice Voucher and our IT areas. Our maintenance expense is pretty much at 
budget at 10 months. The general expense is over budget $215,000. Over half of that is in 
the collection loss or bad debts. But overall, our operating expense is 3.11% under 
budget. Our HAP is over budget, again, by the $4.7 million. That again, as Kevin 
mentioned earlier, is a wash. It comes in as revenue and we pay it out to the landlords. 
So, our net income before depreciation is $43,000. That's $574,000 better than we 
budgeted. And the main thing resulting in that variance, is our other income is higher 
than we had budgeted, and most all of our expenses, except for utilities and HAP, are 
under budget, specifically in salaries and benefits. You have a net loss after depreciation 
of $1,304,000. But again, that's about $620,000 better than we had budgeted. And, as I 
mentioned earlier, we do have a decrease in cash of $715,000. That is $574,000 better 
than we had budgeted. Again, that cash should show an increase when we get in August. 
Take a look at the Dashboard on page 68. You’ll see, highlighted in red, the areas on the 
right, that are performing under budget. As far as the communities, Piedmont, Sunrise, 
and Healy, all 3 of those, and their subsidy from HUD is actually lower than we have 
budgeted, as well as Townview. Townview’s bad debt is a little bit higher. That's causing 
that variance as well. The Plaza, which is pretty significantly under budget and 
that's…their rents are about $15,000 lower, but then their grounds, vacant unit prep and 
bad debt expense, it's all higher than budgeted. And, at Drayton Pines, again, their 
maintenance expense is a little bit higher than budgeted, and their bad debt is higher than 
budgeted. That's all I have for that resolution, unless anyone has any questions. (Perkins) 
Bill, do you have anything to add? (Rose) I just have one question. Kevin was talking 
about getting an advance on the Housing Choice Vouchers. Do you expect that to come 
in this month, September? (Thomas) No. Well, the way that…we've been getting, you 
know, all year I've been saying we have a receivable out there, because we have to wait 
and request the money, because their holding the reserves. So, we request money every 
month. But at the end of July, our deficit is $421,000. So, I requested that in August. But 
we're continuing each month, to draw from that reserve. And the reason we've come into 
a shortfall is, we're not currently, necessarily in a shortfall, but HUD, and this is a…the 
reason this may take a while is because more housing authorities than not, are in the same 
situation. HUD, kind of, caused the problem by saying, “You know, we're gonna let 
everybody increase their rents and we are holding the reserves.” And so, we're all in the 
same situation. We are projected to have a shortfall in the month of December. So, 
because it’s before the fiscal year-end, that's why we are able to apply for funding. And 
because they have so many, they are holding the application open until March of 25. 

 
 

10



                           September 10, 2024 Minutes 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

Hopefully, they will continue to fund the ones who get their application early. But we 
doubt that. (Perkins) Okay. (Rose) One other question…(Thomas) We do have about, 
still about, I just looked it up, about half of million dollars in budget reserves. (Rose) The 
only other question I had was, when it comes to asset transfers or capital transfers, you 
said at our meeting last week that you received $1.4 million in August, and do you expect 
more capital transfers in September? (Thomas) No. That's once a year when we get the 
capital fund in, we get about $4 million in, then transfer 25% of it to Operations. So that's 
the one million that will come over in cash to Public Housing and revenue and then we 
can take a management fee of 10%. So about $400,000 will come over in cash for 
Corporate. That helps fund the management of the Capital Program. But that's a once in a 
year that will come in and that did come in, in August. That will show up in the August 
financials. (Rose) I don't have any other questions. I make motion that we approve the 
financial statements for July. (Perkins) Thank you. 
 
Resolution No. 2261 - Authorizing Approval of the 2025 Operating Budget 

Motion: Commissioner Rose 
 Second: Commissioner Dark 
Unanimous. 

(Thomas) Yes. That um…in your package, you have some information that included the 
assumptions on page…it begins on page 69 through 73. Assumptions we used as well as 
the excel spreadsheet of the budget, by department. Do you have…there is a slideshow 
that's about 10 slides and I'll quickly go through. This is, kind of, an overview of that 
budget. (Crews) It won't switch screens for some reason. (Perkins) We’re on page 71 
with the assumptions. (Thomas) Yeah, I'll go ahead and go over those while she's finding 
the screen. But we do have the occupancy, well, the subsidy we're assuming that HUD 
will fund it at 95%. That's what we currently are funding it at. We do have the occupancy 
levels in there. The assumption is 98% occupied. I think we have, under the Housing 
Choice Voucher Program, we have the assumption that the admin fees are funded by 
HUD at 92%, which is what it currently is. And our utilization rate is 80%. Obviously, 
that's still our goal. We still have to be back on track and be able to draw our funds and 
average 80% for the next fiscal year. The budget does allow for staff to receive cost of 
living and merit increases of 3% to 7%. The funding is in there for that. Full-time 
equivalent employees are at 85.3. That does not include our off-duty police officers. And 
this change is just an addition of a .3 of a position. And then below that, you can see 
increases and reductions, based on the areas. The process…it’s not really changed. We 
have certain numbers that are given, you know, that are either under contract, or they're 
HUD calculated type numbers. So, finance put all of those in the budget, any other fixed 
costs and then the Directors and Managers can provide anything that's more of a 
discretionary type number that they want and then we work to balance the budget. And so 
that's kinda the process, then we work to prepare it. The result of this one, for next year, 
is $32.5 million. Again, what we're calling the HAP payments or the payments to the 
Section 8 landlords, to assist the tenants in their rent. $7 million in HUD subsidy for our 

 
 

11



                           September 10, 2024 Minutes 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

communities that we own and $3 million in tenant rents. We have $9.6 million in funding 
for Choice. That's from our $30 million. And under Choice, the expense and the revenue 
are the same. So, if that $9.6 million is $15 million or $5 million, it doesn't…it's not 
going to affect the bottom line. The expense would also change. The next is the $4 
million I mentioned, we get in capital funds each year to do community improvements 
and then the revenues and expenses are both projected to increase 13% over the current 
year budget. However, $5.5 million of that is HAP payments. It's not like…we're 
increasing our expenses, but also the revenues. That's a passthrough. Then Choice is 
budgeted at $1.4 million more than the current budget. The next screen, it does break it 
out by division. The first column is the new budget for 25, compared to the 24 budget, the 
change, and then just a small description for the variance. The first is the Public Housing 
Communities. So, they're budgeted to increase by $132,000. I will mention, you know, 
we have FEV and we have the Housing Authority. So, because we're selling the Loewy 
Building, currently, all the divisions pay rent to FEV. So, it's a HAWS expense paying 
rent to FEV, that’s revenue there. That goes away. So, expenses are going down a little 
bit in the HAWS departments, because they're not paying rent. They won't pay rent to be 
in the building that we own. (Perkins) That's a good statement. But also, are we also 
going to present the budget preparations, looking at cost of living…. the potential costs 
coming up for next year? Not so much cost of living, but increases for labor, increases for 
materials, increases from contracts. What is the percentage that we put in for…. 
(Thomas) Yes. We have inflation factored in at about 5% to 8%. (Perkins) 5% to 
8%...thank you. (Thomas) I mean, some of our things…some of our costs are under 
contract. So, we know the exact cost. (Perkins) Gotcha. (Thomas) But, where we don’t, 
we use those percentages. So, the in the Public Housing Communities that we own, we're 
budgeting, and that's a little bit more than the current year. Under Section 8, we are 
showing a 0 net budget and that's because, when we did the budget, we have outsourced a 
number of our files to Nan McKay, and that started last April. So, we have about five 
months of billing so far, but it varies a lot, based on what they do that month. And also, 
when I came down, I just put all the remaining funds into Nan McKay. So, it's not that 
they didn't increase their expenses by about $560,000 over the current year. It's just that, 
we don't want to show a profit, because you know, Nan McKay can be anywhere from 
that $40,000 a month to $80,000, depending on what they do for us. But for the budget 
that's showing a negative change. The rest of them are pretty much about the same. We're 
showing Scattered Sites decreasing a little bit, Corporate decreasing a little bit, and 
Imperial increasing little bit. But overall, it's about an $89,000 change over the current 
budget. These graphs, as Kevin mentioned earlier, you can see that HAP payments or 
HUD subsidy, the HCV, that is, by far, our largest revenue coming in. You can see how 
the others play out, but Public Housing subsidy, is next at 11%. Well, besides the Choice 
grant, then we have the Dwelling Rents and that would be our third largest. So, that's 
how…that's the percent of all the revenue coming in. And then the next graph will show 
the percent of how it’s spent. Again, the largest expense is also our payments to the 
landlords, followed by, takeout Choice, followed by Salaries and Benefits, and then the 
other ones at the various percents. This one just mentions the capital fund projects. It 

 
 

12



                           September 10, 2024 Minutes 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

shows about how much money we currently have for each of those years. We do not have 
25 and 26 yet. Those are projections and then, just listed, are some of the potential uses of 
those funds. Not set in stone, you know, just so many potential uses that we have. Then 
that's just followed, again, by pictures of some of our communities. Just a reminder of our 
challenge: “Balancing Our Mission with Our Finances. And that's pretty much all I have. 
If you have any questions, I'll try to answer those. (Perkins) I think it shows exceptional 
management…of our mission against what our budget is. So, very excellent. That's a 
wonderful review to see that. Bill, do you have anything to add? (Rose) I don't have 
anything to add. I would make a motion that we approve the budget as presented. Nancy's 
demonstrated…(Thomas) One thing I did not mention, but in corporate, it does show the 
net income of that going down by about $50,000. And again, that is the effect of the 
Loewy Building, which is the King Building. Loewy Building expenses are in FEV. The 
King Building, we will have those in HAWS. So again, that's not a true increase in cost, 
it’s just a transfer. 
 
(Rose) I have one more thing I wanted to ask about. We did the Nan McKay outsourcing 
about six months ago. I just want to know if there's been any kind of “look back” to see if 
it's a…if it's working as planned? If it's been successful, or with the…with the…what the 
feeling is about it? (Cheshire) Well, let me take that from an operational standpoint. 
Nancy, I think, referenced the fact that we've seen inconsistency, which was expected, 
because a lot of that is task based. My take on it, operationally, it's been a resounding 
success. That's not to say that Nan McKay is our long-term solution, by no means, but to 
remind everyone of where we were. We had lost multiple Section 8 Specialists over a 
very short period of time as well as our Manager…okay? And we were not able to recruit 
and hire Specialists with any experience, which then forced our Director, who would 
have to take months to train a new individual employee and not do her job during that 
period of time. So, you know, I think it has been as smooth as it could possibly have been 
and it enabled our program to not just continue to operate, but to improve its customer 
service and its efficiency at that period of time. Would I score as an A plus? No sir. Do I 
think Nan McKay is a solution for the next 3 years? No sir. But did it enable us to get 
through and weather a storm that could have really been catastrophic? I do think that it 
did. (Perkins) Thank you very much, Kevin. 
 
Resolution No. 2262 – Authorizing Contract Award for RFQ-24-0423 Crystal Towers 
Assessment 

Motion: Commissioner Rose 
 Second: n/a 
Unanimous. 
 
(Perkins) Are you going to cover the resolution authorizing the contract? (Cheshire) Yes 
sir, I will take that one. That would typically fall to Nancy. It comes out of procurement. 
But she told me she's done too much work already with those first two resolutions. I've 
asked David... can you jump up here real quick, David, please? Before we, before we get 

 
 

13



                           September 10, 2024 Minutes 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

into the substance and Kimberly, are you able to make that a little bit bigger? I'm sorry I 
should have flagged that for you. David…the point here, Mr. Chairman, is we get what 
Nancy has just told us is $4 million dollars every year in capital. (Perkins) Right. 
(Chesire) And $1 million of that has to cover our operations. Meaning, HUD recognizes 
that and allows us to take roughly, $1 million of that $4, to cover operational shortfalls. 
It's always funny to me when we go through this budget process, that Nancy has to tell us 
what HUD's projected proration is. What that means is that HUD tells you how much it 
should cost to operate your program on a break-even basis, and then tells you how much 
of that they're going to actually give you, and then pats you on the back and says, “Good 
luck, figuring out how to come up with the rest.” (Perkins) Right. (Cheshire) So, you 
know, just to put it in context, we've done roughly a million in roofs at Piedmont. Just 
roofs, Mr. Chairman. So, there's more than that, David tells me. A million, again, almost 
each for the three elevator systems at our high rises. So, my point is, that's $4 million 
dollars, just this year, to fix things that are broken, not make anybody's living conditions 
appreciably better. And, that $4 million overspends, in the order of $1 million dollars, 
what we're actually able to use for capital improvements. So, I've asked David, really 
quickly, just to give us an overview of the existing projects that we are doing, and then I 
will bring the Crystal Towers resolution for the assessment. So, David, if you can run 
through that about 30 seconds, that would be great. (Snider) Yes sir. We all know about 
the elevators…Crystal, Sunrise and Healy. Healy is completed. We have passed those like 
Kevin said. The rooves of Piedmont are actually $1.6 million dollars. That's right under a 
couple of different budgets. You can see here renovations, trash compactors. We had 
issues with 11 story buildings with the trash coming out of them. We've got to do that. A 
lot of the other items you see, are life and safety issues. Whether we're doing electrical 
work, we're doing GFCI’s, and you also see lots of fire doors. We have fire door damage, 
emergency lighting, if the generator is running and still powers the exit lights. We have to 
have a 90 min run time on those. We replaced all the roofs in Townview. They were 
failing. The Healy fire panel, we had lots of nuisance calls out there, so we had to replace 
that complete panel. We redid the day rooms at Healy Towers, new ac’s, new paint. We 
updated those. They were in rough shape. Trees at Piedmont. We're not going to spend a 
$1.6 million on rooves without cutting trees, but also, we had trees that were falling and 
dead limbs. It was a safety hazard, not only to our residents but, our staff. Again, GFCI’s 
and I'm doing a scope of the roofing at Stoney Glen right now. Lots of just little things 
that are parts and inclusive. We have lots of other little things. We know we have lots of 
extraordinary maintenance items. So, we're looking about doing a lot of sewer repairs at 
mainly the family developments, but also in the towers. You can see the 24 money. 
We're…it's already earmarked. We have a top 10 list, which is subject to change. Our 5 
Year Plan actually goes out to 27. We have projects through that. We need more money 
than we have, but we try to prioritize it for safety and the urgency of the issue. 
(Cheshire) Thanks. Thank you so much David. (Perkins) Another thing that we need to 
mention here, is maintenance is an empirical element and being able to identify what has 
to be done, is critical to being able to have our customers satisfied, as much as possible. 
You and your staff have done a magnificent job of doing that. Folks, it's not...it's not what 
I call it, fancy, to what I see in other places. Most people want to have a new chandelier. 

 
 

14



                           September 10, 2024 Minutes 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

So, this is, this is critical work has to be done. I think we need to pause and tell David and 
Staff they're doing a hell of a good job of making sure we maintain, at least the modicum, 
of safety issues on all of our units, and replacing, as we need to, and a lot more money 
than we have to make sure that our residents are in fact satisfied. (Cheshire) Well said. 
Thank you. (Perkins) Thank you very much David. (Cheshire) So, Mr. Chairman, with 
that context, we move to Resolution 2262, which is awarding a contract for a Crystal 
Towers Assessment. Again, we recognize there are a lot of needs at a lot of our 
communities. And as David has just shown, money that we have not even received yet is 
already identified as needing to be spent and we just presented a zero-based budget. And 
there's not a lot of extra there. That being said, we want to identify what we can do to 
make our properties better, and we're starting, of course, with Crystal Towers. The City 
has supported us in that endeavor. HUD has supported us in that endeavor. What we have 
now, is a spit ball estimate from a third party engineer that HUD requires us to go out and 
do periodically, which is known as a physical needs assessment. It is basically an eyeball 
test. If it's broken that day, or if it looks like it's about to break tomorrow, they put it on 
the report. That's a little bit of exaggeration, but not much of one. What we have done is, 
we have solicited for an architect to walk the building, to put together a scope of work, to 
meet with residents, to present the scope of work, to provide us some renderings, and to 
put a real dollar figure with that. If we want to make Crystal Towers something that's 
going to be sustainable in the…for the long-term, what really is that nut that we need to 
crack? And so, we've got Mike Griffin on the line. Mike Griffin's company was awarded 
the RFQ. It is under the dollar threshold. As you see there, it's a $205,000 contract. So, 
we don't have to take it to the Board. It was important to me to run it through 
Development Committee and to run it through the Board, because Crystal Towers is 
important. It's visible, and I want to make sure that we were talking about it. That we 
were comfortable with the approach that Mike is taking. Especially with respect to 
Resident Engagement and the product that we're expecting to get back. So, Mike is on the 
line. If there are no questions, that's fine. But if there were questions, I wanted to make 
sure that you were able to ask them of Mike and then adopt a resolution allowing us to 
enter a contract with Mike so that he can get started. (Perkins) Mike, what is your 
timeline for doing the assessment and a final product? (Mike Griffin) We have allocated 
approximately 4 months to do that. You know, so, as we get started in September, it'll 
sneak into the first of 2025. (Perkins) Okay. Thank you. Any other questions from the 
Commissioners? Thank you very much, Mike. (Mike Griffin) Okay, thank you. I'm 
looking forward to it. 
 
Resolution No. 2264 – Welcoming His Excellency Joseph Nyuma Boakai, Sr., 
President of the Republic of Liberia and Affirming Support for the Liberian 
Organization of the Piedmont’s Student Housing Development 

Motion: Vice Chair Annese 
 Second: Commissioner Rose 
Unanimous. 
 

 
 

15



                           September 10, 2024 Minutes 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

(Cheshire) Yes sir, I will Mr. Chairman. Yes sir, I'd be happy to do that and, Mr. 
Chairman, forgive me, you'll note that these are taken out of order. We've gone from 
2262 to 2264. We had anticipated a walk on resolution honoring our outgoing 
Commissioner. So, we'll bring that later. 2264 is a Resolution Welcoming his Excellency 
Joseph Numa Bocai, Senior President of the Republic of Liberia and Affirming Support 
for Liberian Organization of the Piedmont Student Housing Development. Mr. Chairman, 
I won't read the entirety of the Resolution. It's on the board. It was included in your 
package. The Liberian organization of Piedmont has been a longstanding partner of ours, 
especially around our Happy Hill efforts. You, of course, know that we've committed to 
donating or deeding over a parcel of land over to the Liberian Organization of Piedmont 
for future development. We've not done that. This resolution certainly does not bind us to 
do that, but it affirms our support for that effort. The Liberian President will be in town 
later this month, for the Liberation…International Liberation Gala. I think I've got that 
right. I'll be attending. We will be presenting this resolution, welcoming him on behalf of 
the Housing Authority Board and affirming our commitment to work with the Liberian 
Organization of the Piedmont to deed this land over, and their stated goal is to create 
student housing for Liberian students who are in North Carolina, studying at institutions 
of higher learning. And so, that's what the resolution is before you all. I'll simply add that 
Housing Authority is sponsoring a table for the event. So, we will have 8 seats available. 
As I have additional details, I'll pass those along for Board members who are interested in 
attending. (Perkins) Thank you. 

Resolution No. 2265 – Authorizing Executive Director to Execute the Fiscal Year 
2023 Choice Neighborhoods Supplemental Grant Agreement and HUD-1044 

Motion: Commissioner Dark 
 Second: Vice Chair Annese 
Unanimous. 

(Cheshire) Yes sir. I'll take that one as well Mr. Chairman. There's not a lot here. You 
guys have done this before. HUD has awarded us Choice Neighborhood funds on three 
occasions an initial grant of $30 million. A supplemental grant of $5 and another 
supplement of $2.5 million. This last supplemental $2.5 is what the Undersecretary was 
in town for last month. Got some media coverage, presented the big check. Well, now, 
we're sort of closing the loop on the paperwork. So, HUD since, sent a grant agreement 
that is not negotiable. I have to sign it. The Mayor has to sign it, and you all have to adopt 
a resolution. Inevitably, HUD gives us very little time to do this, which is why this could 
not come through Committee. It's due back to them October the 7th, which is before our 
next Board meeting. That's why it's coming as a walk on and did not go through 
Committee. I’m happy to answer questions and receive comments, but it's almost 
identical to the previous supplemental grant that you all have seen and we have approved. 

 
7. BOARD COMMENTS 

 

 
 

16



                           September 10, 2024 Minutes 

Tuesday October 8, 2024 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

(Perkins) We have…what are we gonna do in reference to Alfred? (Cheshire) Mr. 
Chairman I'm…I think we hold it, just since he's not here. I've got some things for him, 
and let's just see how that goes. He might be able to attend next month, but I would like 
everybody to eat the cake. Kimberly's gotten us some refreshments, but maybe we just 
change it. We're not celebrating Commissioner Adams, but we're celebrating the last 
meeting of the Housing Authority in this building, and this has hosted our meetings for 
close to 20 years. So maybe we'll celebrate cake and refreshments for celebrating the 
Loewy Building. (Perkins) Well, we can do a little bit. Alfred has been true…true citizen 
of the Housing Authority Board. When I first came here, he took me under his wing to 
tell me what to do. I still didn't do the right thing anyway. Point was, that he is a true 
citizen of Winston-Salem, and we are truly going to miss him on the Board. Those who 
came in after, I hope you understand what a contribution it is to volunteer on a Board. It’s 
a lot of time as an event. players always around contributions of volunteers. but a lot of 
time. It also takes a lot of heart. …inaudible…Thank you. (Cheshire) Thank you. Thank 
you for that, Mr. Chairman. 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion to adjourn 
 Motion: Vice Chair Annese 
 Second: Commissioner Dark 
Unanimous. 

 
The September 10, 2024 meeting of the Board of Commissioners for the Housing 
Authority of the City of Winston Salem adjourned at 12:59 P.M. 

 
Acknowledgment and Adoption of the September 10, 2024 HAWS Board Minutes: 
 
 
 
Adopted: ___________________________________ (date) 
 
Signed: ____________________________________ Executive Director (ED) 

 
 

17



 
 
 

Executive Director 
Report 

  

 
 

18



Executive Director Report (October 2024) 

1) Crystal Towers  
a) Phase 1 – Laundry and Lobby Renovation 

i) Completed 
b) Phase 2 – Elevator System Full Replacement 

i) Car 1  
(a) In Service  

ii) Car 2 
(1) Modernization Nearing Completion 

(a) DOL Inspection in October? (Originally August) 
(i) Legacy electrical issue 

c) Phase 3 – Assessment, Scope, and Cost Estimate 
i) Resident Meetings; Design; Scope; Estimate 
ii) Anticipate January 2025 Completion 

d) Supportive Services 
i) Full-Time Senior Property Manager 
ii) Full-Time Assistant Director (Resident Engagement) 
iii) Engagement Team Coordinating Third-Party On-Site Providers  
iv) Grant Application Submitted for Full-Time On-Site Case Managers 

e) Facilities  
i) Additional Benches 
ii) Parking Lot Lighting   

2) King Building Relocation 
a) Exterior Work Complete and Grand Opening Projected for December  

i) Permitting Delayed – Jurisdictional Issue (Stormwater) 
3) Happy Hill  

a) Phase 1 – Habitat for Humanity 
i) 13 Lots 
ii) 5 Homes Completed   

b) Phase 2 – Mixed Income Development on Unrestricted Parcels 
i) Delayed  
ii) Meeting with Developer Set for October   

4) Choice Neighborhoods  
a) Phase I – Brown School Lofts 

i) Completed 
b) Phases II – Cleveland Avenue Homes  

i) Demolition in Progress 
ii) No Path to Close in 2024 
iii) Funding Gap 

(1) $2.5 - $2.9 Million 
(a) HUD Path No Longer Option 
(b) Pursuing Additional City  

5) Loewy Closing 
6) Rebranding 

 
 

19



 
 
 

Development Report 
  

 
 

20



D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 1
:  

C
ry

st
al

 T
o

w
er

s

O
V

ER
V

IE
W

•
D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 C
o

re
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n

•
2

0
1

 U
n

it
s 

(E
ld

e
rl

y/
D

is
ab

le
d

)

•
In

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

Li
vi

n
g

O
B

JE
C

T
IV

ES

•
A

d
d

re
ss

 Im
m

ed
ia

te
 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 N
e

ed
s 

•
En

su
re

 L
o

n
g-

Te
rm

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

ili
ty

 
 

21



D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 1
:  

C
ry

st
al

 T
o

w
er

s

EL
EV

A
TO

R
 S

TA
TU

S

•
K

o
n

e 
M

o
d

e
rn

iz
at

io
n

 

•
1

st
C

ar
•

In
 S

er
vi

ce
 (

A
p

ri
l)

•
2

n
d

C
ar

 
•

D
O

L 
In

it
ia

l I
ns

p
ec

ti
o

n
 P

us
h

ed
 

(A
ga

in
) 

to
 O

ct
o

b
er

▪
Le

ga
cy

 e
le

ct
ri

ca
l w

ir
in

g 
is

su
es

 
u

n
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 e

le
va

to
r

co
n

tr
ac

to
r 

 
 

22



D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 1
:  

C
ry

st
al

 T
o

w
er

s

A
SS

ES
M

EN
T 

ST
A

TU
S

•
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
•

R
es

id
en

t 
M

ee
ti

n
gs

•
R

en
de

ri
n

gs

•
Sc

o
p

e

•
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

 
 

23



D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 2
:  

H
ap

p
y 

H
ill

O
V

ER
V

IE
W

•
D

ow
n

to
w

n
-A

d
ja

ce
n

t 
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

•
H

is
to

ri
ca

lly
 a

n
d

 C
u

lt
u

ra
lly

 S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
Si

te

•
Fo

rm
er

 P
ub

lic
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
•

R
az

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ar
ti

al
ly

 r
ed

ev
el

o
p

ed
 w

it
h

 
2

00
3 

H
O

P
E 

V
I G

ra
n

t

•
~ 

20
 A

cr
es

 o
f 

U
n

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 L
an

d

O
B

JE
C

T
IV

ES
•

C
re

at
e 

M
ix

ed
-I

n
co

m
e 

C
om

m
u

n
it

y
•

A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 a
n

d
 M

ar
ke

t 
R

at
e

•
R

en
ta

l a
n

d
 H

o
m

eo
w

n
er

sh
ip

 
 

24



D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 2
:  

H
ap

p
y 

H
ill

H
A

B
IT

A
T

 S
TA

T
U

S 
(P

H
A

SE
 1

)

•
B

u
ild

er
s 

B
lit

z 
–

5
 H

o
m

e
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d

•
Le

ga
cy

 F
am

ily
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
 

25



D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 2
:  

H
ap

p
y 

H
ill

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

e
d

 L
o

ts
 (

P
H

A
SE

 2
)

•
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Pa

rt
n

er
s

•
Tr

u
e

 H
o

m
es

•
P

ro
sp

e
ri

ty
 A

lli
an

ce

•
H

ap
p

y 
H

ill
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

•
Pe

n
d

in
g

•
M

e
et

in
g 

Sc
h

ed
u

le
 f

o
r 

O
ct

o
b

e
r

•
P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o

 H
U

D
 t

o
 L

if
t 

H
U

D
 D

ee
d

 
R

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 

•
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 L
e

ga
cy

 C
C

R
s 

•
Si

te
 P

la
n

 (
~7

0
 U

n
it

s 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
)

 
 

26



D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 2
:  

H
ap

p
y 

H
ill

(S
U

B
SE

Q
U

EN
T 

P
H

A
SE

S)
•

Li
b

er
ia

n
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 o
f 

P
ie

d
m

o
n

t
•

G
al

a 
Se

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
8

th

•
Tr

an
sf

e
r 

la
n

d
 f

o
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
st

u
d

en
t 

h
o

u
si

n
g

•
H

ap
p

y 
H

ill
 N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

•
Tr

an
sf

e
r 

la
n

d
 f

o
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t

•
H

U
D

-R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 P
ar

ce
ls

•
W

ill
 b

e
 r

e
le

as
ed

 o
n

ce
 1

3
 H

ab
it

at
 

h
o

m
e

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
•

A
ss

e
ss

 n
ee

d
 a

t 
th

at
 t

im
e 

to
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

 
 

27



O
TH

ER
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

(E
xc

lu
si

ve
 o

f 
C

N
I)

•
La

n
si

n
g 

R
id

ge
•

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
A

gr
e

em
en

t 
w

it
h

 P
ri

va
te

 M
B

E 
D

ev
e

lo
p

e
r

•
A

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 H

o
m

e
o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 (
N

e
w

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

)

•
P

h
as

e
 1

(8
 H

o
m

es
)

•
P

h
as

e
 2

(C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
 P

ro
gr

es
s)

•
P

h
as

e
 3

 (
C

lo
si

n
g 

A
n

ti
ci

p
at

e
d

2
0

2
5)

•
2

 P
e

n
d

in
g 

B
o

n
d

/P
B

V
 N

ew
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ts

•
1

 P
e

n
d

in
g 

P
B

V
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

/R
eh

ab
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
(C

it
y)

•
1

 P
e

n
d

in
g 

H
o

te
l C

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

 (
P

B
V

)

•
K

in
g 

B
u

ild
in

g 
Ex

te
ri

o
r 

R
ed

e
si

gn
 a

n
d

 R
en

o
va

ti
o

n
•

St
o

rm
w

at
e

r 
P

la
n

 –
C

it
y 

an
d

 S
ta

te
 J

u
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
al

 O
ve

rl
ap

 
 

28



 
 
 

CNI Report 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

29



Choice Neighborhood Initiative Summary - September 2024

Dec 24Nov 24Oct 24Sept 24Aug 24Jul 24Jun 24May 24Apr 24Mar 24Feb 24Jan 24

Phase I: The Lofts at Brown School – Multi-Family (81 Units)

Occupancy 
Begins

Dec 24Nov 24Oct 24Sept 24 Aug 24 Jul 24Jun 24May 24Apr 24Mar 24Feb 24Jan 24

Brown School Lease Up

Brown School Lofts has concluded 
lease up. 

As of August 2024, we are 48 months into our 72-month CNI project effort

Dec 24Nov 24Oct 24 Sept 24Aug 24Jul 24Jun 24May 24Apr 24 Mar 24Feb 24Jan 24

Phase II/III:  Cleveland Avenue Site – Multi-Family (120 Units)

Phase IV: Cleveland Avenue Site – Multi-Family (60 Units) 

Housing Plan

Phase I: Brown School leasing is complete. 
Phase II – III: Demolition continues.
Phase IV: Tax Credit Application has been submitted.

Prelim Tax Credit 
App Submitted

Full Tax Credit App
Submitted

Neighborhood Plan  
First round of the Residential Façade 
Improvement program has been 
completed, while the second round is 
underway with City.
The Public Art Revitalization Program is 
underway. The Water Tower art project 
on 15th Street has been completed.  
Commercial Façade Program in 
development, will be going before city 
council later this year.

People Plan  
220 Total CAH Families Have Enrolled in 
USI Case Management. 218 CAH Families 
have completed their yearly assessments.

300 of the targeted youth residents have 
enrolled in health insurance. 

89.70% of targeted residents have been 
employed in last 6 months.

72.10% of target residents are working 
full-time.

Section 3 / MWBE  
Blum is actively looking for section 3 
and MWBE companies and employees.
Trainings for current contractors and 
section 3 employees was held 
9/24/2024. As phases of construction 
continue, we will continue to hold 
trainings.

Lease-Up
Complete

Grand Opening 

Brown School Lofts

Dec 24 Nov 24Oct 24Sept 24 Aug 24Jul 24Jun 24May 24Apr 24Mar 24Feb 24 Jan 24

Phase V: Cleveland Avenue Site – Multi-Family (64 Units) & Senior Bldg (80 Units)  

Phase I Construction Close-Out
Phase I Operational

TPVs Requested

TPVs Awarded

Site/Unit Plans RefinedTenant Relocation Begins

Community Improvements

Relo CompleteEnviro Begins

Enviro
Complete

Closing 
Prep

HUD SLR
Phase Plan 
SubmittalDem-Dis App Submitted

Contractor
Mobilized Dem-Dis 

App 
Approved

Demo & 
Site Work 

Begins

HUD SLR
Phase Plan 
Approved

Phase II & III
Closing

Demo & Site
Work Complete

Pre-Closing 
Approvals

Housing Update  

Demolition Site has been turned over to 
Blum Construction. Utility connections 
are still being retired on final blocks of
demolition.

Funding gap of phase II and III has not 
been closed. Consequently, financial 
closing and vertical construction of 
Phase II and III will most likely begin 
sometime in 2025.

Cleveland Avenue Homes

 
 

30



H
ou

si
ng

 P
la

n
Bu

ild
in

gs
 1 

-1
2 

–
Fu

lly
O

cc
up

ie
d

1
2

3

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

TR
AN

SF
O

RM
AT

IO
N

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

t B
ro

w
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 L

of
ts

 a
t L

eg
ac

y 
H

ei
gh

ts
! 

4

5
6

7

8

9
10

11
12

 
 

31



H
ou

si
ng

 P
la

n
D

em
ol

iti
on

 c
on

tin
ue

s.
  

Ph
as

e 
2 

&
 3

 
 

32



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

 - 
Pr

oj
ec

t F
isc

al
 R

ev
iew

C
ho

ic
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
In

iti
at

iv
e 

B
ud

ge
t (

H
U

D
 f

un
ds

 o
nl

y)
R

ep
or

tin
g 

P
er

io
d:

 

P
eo

pl
e

4,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

4,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
H

ou
si

ng
26

,4
03

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
R

el
oc

at
io

n
59

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,5
00

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

C
N

I 
B

ud
ge

t &
 E

xp
en

se
s 

by
 A

re
a

P
eo

pl
e 

P
la

n
T

ot
al

 B
ud

ge
t

4,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

2,
35

7,
45

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
2,

14
2,

54
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

52
%

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
P

la
n

T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t
4,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
32

8,
38

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

B
ud

ge
t R

em
ai

ni
ng

4,
17

1,
61

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
7%

R
el

oc
at

io
n

T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t
59

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
14

6,
41

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

B
ud

ge
t R

em
ai

ni
ng

45
0,

58
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
25

%

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n T

ot
al

 B
ud

ge
t

1,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

85
2,

62
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
64

7,
37

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

57
%

Se
pt

em
be

r

P
eo

pl
e

12
% N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

12
%

H
ou

si
ng

70
%

R
el

oc
at

io
n

2%

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

4%

C
N

I 
B

ud
ge

t

 -
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

B
ud

ge
t R

em
ai

ni
ng

P
eo

pl
e 

P
la

n 
B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 -
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

B
ud

ge
t R

em
ai

ni
ng

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Pl

an
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 -
 2

00
,0

00
 4

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 8

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,2

00
,0

00
 1

,4
00

,0
00

 1
,6

00
,0

00

T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

B
ud

ge
t R

em
ai

ni
ng

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

 -
 1

00
,0

00
 2

00
,0

00
 3

00
,0

00
 4

00
,0

00
 5

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 7

00
,0

00

T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

B
ud

ge
t R

em
ai

ni
ng

R
el

oc
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

 
 

33



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

 - 
Pr

oj
ec

t F
isc

al
 R

ev
iew

C
N

I 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

ud
ge

t
R

ep
or

tin
g 

P
er

io
d:

 
Se

pt
em

be
r

F
ee

s 
&

 C
os

ts
:

5,
68

6,
15

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
Si

te
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:
3,

46
9,

33
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
w

el
lin

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

:
13

,5
53

,5
09

   
   

   
   

  
D

em
ol

iti
on

:
1,

19
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 23

,9
03

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   

C
N

I 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

ud
ge

t &
 E

xp
en

se
s 

by
 A

re
a

F
ee

s 
an

d 
C

os
ts T

ot
al

 B
ud

ge
t

5,
68

6,
15

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

3,
32

2,
34

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
2,

36
3,

81
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

58
%

Si
te

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
T

ot
al

 B
ud

ge
t

3,
46

9,
33

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

3,
02

9,
06

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
44

0,
26

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

87
%

D
w

el
lin

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t
13

,5
53

,5
09

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

2,
43

8,
13

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
11

,1
15

,3
75

   
   

   
   

  
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
18

%

D
em

ol
iti

on
T

ot
al

 B
ud

ge
t

1,
19

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

7,
54

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1,

18
6,

45
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

1%

F
ee

s 
&

 C
os

ts
:

24
%

Si
te

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
:

14
%

D
w

el
lin

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

:
57

%

D
em

ol
iti

on
:

5%
C

N
I 

H
ou

si
ng

 B
ud

ge
t

 -
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

 6
,0

00
,0

00

T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

B
ud

ge
t R

em
ai

ni
ng

H
ou

si
ng

 F
ee

s 
an

d 
C

os
ts

 B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

 -
 5

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,5

00
,0

00
 2

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,5

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 3
,5

00
,0

00
 4

,0
00

,0
00

T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

B
ud

ge
t R

em
ai

ni
ng

Si
te

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 -
 5

,0
00

,0
00

 1
0,

00
0,

00
0

 1
5,

00
0,

00
0

T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

B
ud

ge
t R

em
ai

ni
ng

D
w

el
lin

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

 -
 2

00
,0

00
 4

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 8

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,2

00
,0

00
 1

,4
00

,0
00

T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

B
ud

ge
t R

em
ai

ni
ng

D
em

ol
iti

on
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 
 

34



M
O

N
T

H
L
Y

 R
E

P
O

R
T

C
L
E
V

E
L
A

N
D

 A
V

E
N

U
E
 H

O
M

E
S 

P
E
O

P
L
E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
4

W
S 

C
h
o
ic

e
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
rh

o
o
d

 
 

35



T
A

B
L
E
 O

F
 C

O
N

T
E
N

T
S


R

e
p

o
r
t 

N
a
rr

a
ti

v
e


M

o
n
th

ly
 H

ig
h
lig

h
t 

–
 T

ra
n
sf

o
rm

at
io

n
 i
s 

H
ap

p
e
n
in

g


D

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
s


T
ar

ge
t 

P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n


R

ac
e
, e

th
n
ic

it
y,
 a

ge
, i

n
co

m
e
 e

tc
.


E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 


S
u
m

m
e
r 

M
e
lt
 A

ct
iv

it
y


H

e
a
lt

h


P
ri

m
ar

y 
C

ar
e


H

e
al

th
 I
n
su

ra
n
ce


E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 M
o

b
il
it

y


S
e
lf
-S

u
ff
ic

ie
n
cy


E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t


D

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 M
a
d

e
 a

n
d

 E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n


O

u
r 

T
e
a
m

 
 

36



R
E
L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

H
O

M
E

9
8

.0
0
%

 (
4

2
) 

o
f 

C
le

v
e

la
n

d
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 H

o
m

e
s’

 f
a

m
ili

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

lo
c

a
te

d
 t

o
 

th
e

 n
e

w
 B

ro
w

n
 S

c
h

o
o

l L
o

ft
s 

@
 L

e
g

a
c

y
 H

e
ig

h
ts

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 
1

 

fa
m

ily
 r

e
si

d
e

s 
in

 a
 m

a
rk

e
t 

ra
te

 u
n

it
.

 
 

37



D
E
M

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
S

M
e

tr
ic

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
u

n
t

T
a

rg
e

t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 (

o
ri

g
in

a
l)

2
2

0

T
a

rg
e

t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 S

e
rv

e
d

 (
to

 d
a

te
)

•
O

ri
g

in
a

l 
T

a
rg

e
t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 –

 1
9

9

•
N

o
n

-O
ri

g
in

a
l 
T

a
rg

e
t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 -

 1
2

1

3
2

0

T
a

rg
e

t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
rv

e
d

 (
o

ri
g

in
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
e

w
)

•
O

ri
g

in
a

l 
T

a
rg

e
t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 –

 1
2

7

•
N

o
n

-O
ri

g
in

a
l 
T

a
rg

e
t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 -

 9
3

2
2

0

T
a

rg
e

t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 w

it
h

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
•

O
ri

g
in

a
l 
T

a
rg

e
t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 –

 1
2

7

•
N

o
n

-O
ri

g
in

a
l 
T

a
rg

e
t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 -

 9
1

2
1

8

H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 D

is
m

is
s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

to
 d

a
te

)
•

O
ri

g
in

a
l 
T

a
rg

e
t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 –

 6
9

•
N

o
n

-O
ri

g
in

a
l 
T

a
rg

e
t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 -

 3
3

1
0

2

O
ri

g
in

a
l 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 n

o
t 

in
 e

n
ro

lle
d

 in
 C

a
s
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

2
1

N
e

w
 T

a
rg

e
t 

H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 p

o
s
t 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
/p

ri
o

r 
to

 r
e

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
 e

n
ro

lle
d

 in
 C

a
s
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

1
2

8

T
a

rg
e

t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 T

A
N

F
1

T
a

rg
e

t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 e

n
ro

lle
d

 in
 f

o
o

d
 s

ta
m

p
s

1
8

2

T
a

rg
e

t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 e

n
ro

lle
d

 in
 S

S
I 

o
r 

S
S

D
I

5
5

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 W

a
g

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e

 (
n

o
 S

S
I/

S
S

D
I)

$
2

4
,3

2
2

.0
0

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
H

o
u

rl
y
 W

a
g

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

$
1

4
.6

9

M
e

tr
ic

N
u

m
b

e
r

P
e

rc
e

n
t

N
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

t 
a

d
u

lt
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 (

1
8

-6
4

 y
e

a
rs

 o
f 

a
g

e
) 

n
o

t 
a

b
le

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 o

r 
tr

a
in

 d
u

e
 t
o

 a
 d

is
a

b
ili

ty
5

5
2

7
.6

0
%

N
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
L

im
it
e

d
 E

n
g

lis
h

 P
ro

fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 (

L
E

P
) 

ta
rg

e
t 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
2

0
.9

0
%

N
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

t 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 (

a
d

u
lt
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
re

n
) 

w
it
h

 a
t 

le
a

s
t 
o

n
e

 c
h

ro
n

ic
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
1

6
2

2
8

.5
0

%

 
 

38



H
E
A

LT
H

A
d

u
lt
 M

e
tr

ic
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

e
rc

e
n

t

N
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

t 
a

d
u

lt
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 p

la
c
e

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt
h

c
a

re
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 g

o
, 

o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

n
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 r

o
o

m
, 
w

h
e

n
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 s

ic
k
 o

r 
n

e
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
ir

 h
e

a
lt
h

1
8

0
8

2
.6

%

N
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

t 
a

d
u

lt
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

1
8

0
8

2
.6

%

Y
o

u
th

 M
e

tr
ic

N
u

m
b

e
r

P
e

rc
e

n
t

N
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

t 
y
o

u
th

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 p

la
c
e

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt
h

c
a

re
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 g

o
, 

o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

n
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 r

o
o

m
, 
w

h
e

n
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 s

ic
k
 o

r 
n

e
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
ir

 h
e

a
lt
h

2
9

4
9

6
.4

0
%

N
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

t 
y
o

u
th

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

3
0

0
1

0
0

.0
%

 
 

39



H
E
A

LT
H

U
SI

 &
 F

le
e
t 

Fe
e
t 

(W
-S

) 
is

 p
ar

tn
e
ri

n
g 

to
ge

th
e
r 

to
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

 o
ve

r 
2
0
0
 

p
ai

rs
 o

f 
at

h
le

ti
c 

sh
o
e
s 

in
 t

h
e
 B

ro
w

n
 S

ch
o
o
l 
L
o
ft

s 
@

 L
e
ga

cy
 H

e
ig

h
ts

 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y.
 3

5
  

V
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 W

in
st

o
n
-S

al
e
m

 S
ta

te
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

C
h
e
e
rl

e
ad

e
rs

 a
re

 f
it
ti
n
g 

yo
u
n
g 

an
d
 y

o
u
n
g 

at
 h

e
ar

t 
w

it
h
 s

h
o
e
s.

 
 

40



E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 M

O
B

IL
IT

Y

8
7
.7

0
%

T
ar

ge
t 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

 a
re

 

re
gi

st
e
re

d
 t

o
 v

o
te

.

T
ar

ge
t 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

 a
re

 

p
e
rm

an
e
n
tl
y 

e
m

p
lo

ye
d
.

9
7
.3

0
%

T
ar

ge
t 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

 r
e
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
ir

 

jo
b
 i
s 

go
in

g 
w

e
ll.

T
ar

ge
t 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

 a
re

 e
m

p
lo

ye
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 f
o
o

d
 i
n
d
u
st

ry
, 

h
e
al

th
ca

re
, 
o
r 

re
ta

il.

6
9
.4

0
%

8
5
.3

0
%

M
e

tr
ic

N
u

m
b

e
r

P
e

rc
e

n
t

N
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 w
a

g
e

 

in
c
o

m
e •

0
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

 o
b
ta

in
e
d
 e

m
p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

d
u
ri

n
g 

th
is

 

re
p
o
rt

in
g 

p
e
ri

o
d
.

6
8

4
7

.2
0

%

N
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

t 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 f
u

ll-
ti
m

e
4

9
7

2
.1

0
%

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
ta

rg
e

t 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

t 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
rt

-t
im

e
1

9
2

7
.9

0
%

N
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

t 
w

o
rk

 a
b

le
 

a
d

u
lt
s
 a

re
 u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
7

6
5

2
.8

0
%

N
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

t 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 f
o

r 
6

 m
o

n
th

s
 o

r 
lo

n
g

e
r

6
1

8
9

.7
0

%

N
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

t 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 

re
c
e

iv
in

g
 U

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

0
0

.0
0

%

2
1
%

4
0
%

5
0
%

4
7
%

4
9
%

7
5
%

0
%

1
0
%

2
0
%

3
0
%

4
0
%

5
0
%

6
0
%

7
0
%

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
1

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
4

5
 Y

e
ar

 G
o
al

T
ar

ge
t 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 1

8
 –

 6
4
 w

ill
 

h
av

e
 w

ag
e
 i
n
co

m
e
.

 
 

41



E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

U
S

I 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 p
a
r
tn

e
ri

n
g
 w

it
h

 F
a
m

il
y
 S

e
r
v
ic

e
s 

o
f 

F
o

rs
y
th

 C
o

u
n

ty
 t

o
 e

n
ro

ll
 o

u
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 i
n

 

e
a
rl

y
 c

h
il
d

h
o

o
d

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g
ra

m
s.

 E
n

su
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 t

h
e
 t

o
o

ls
 

th
e
y
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a
re

 f
o

r 
su

c
c
e
ss

 i
n

 s
c
h

o
o

l…
a
n

d
 i
n

 l
if
e

, w
it

h
 e

a
rl

y
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

, e
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l 
a
n

d
 

p
h
y
si

c
a
l 
h

e
a
lt

h
, a

n
d

 n
u

tr
it

io
n

 s
e
r
v
ic

e
s.

 7
 F

a
m

il
ie

s 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

s.

 
 

42



E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

Fo
st

e
ri

n
g 

D
iv

e
rs

e
 S

ch
o
o
ls

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

L
is

te
n
in

g 
Se

ss
io

n

B
ro

w
n
 S

ch
o
o
l 
L
o
ft

s 
@

 L
e
ga

cy
 H

e
ig

h
ts

1
3
 W

in
st

o
n
-S

al
e
m

 C
N

I 
re

si
d
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 4

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

Fo
st

e
ri

n
g 

D
iv

e
rs

e
 S

ch
o
o
ls

 l
is

te
n
in

g 
se

ss
io

n
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 i
n
p
u
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 W

S/
F
C

S 

re
si

d
e
n
ti
al

 s
ch

o
o
l 
b
o
u
n
d
ar

y 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

. L
e
ah

 C
ro

w
le

y,
 W

in
st

o
n
-S

al
e
m

/F
o
rs

yt
h
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

Sc
h
o
o
l 
b
o
ar

d
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

w
as

 i
n
 a

tt
e
n
d
an

ce
 t

o
 a

n
sw

e
r 

q
u
e
st

io
n
s.

 
 

43



A
 C

le
ve

la
n
d
 A

ve
n
u
e
 H

o
m

e
s’

 r
e
si

d
e
n
t 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
e
 

N
C

 D
e
p
ar

tm
e
n
t 

o
f T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 -

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 T

ra
d
e
s 

A
ca

d
e
m

y 
(H

C
T
A

) 
an

d
 e

ar
n
e
d
 

h
e
r 

O
SH

A
 1

0
, C

P
R

 a
n

d
 f

la
gg

er
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
D

L 
p

e
rm

it
 p

re
p

ar
at

io
n

, p
lu

s 
an

 In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 t
o

 H
ea

vy
 

Eq
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
O

p
er

at
io

n
-E

xc
av

at
o

r. 
Sh

e
 is

 w
el

l o
n

 h
er

 
w

ay
 t

o
 b

e
co

m
in

g 
an

 e
n

tr
ep

re
n

eu
r. 

It
’s
 O

u
r 

4
 Y
ea

r 
A
n
n
iv

er
sa

ry

 
 

44




E
va

 M
o
sb

y,
  
So

u
th

e
rn

 R
e
gi

o
n
 V

ic
e
-P

re
si

d
e
n
t


To

n
ya

 A
tk

in
s,

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

o
f 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s


T
re

sn
e
se

 B
ar

h
am

,  
P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
e
r


E
b
o
n
y 

M
o
o
re

, F
am

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
p
e
ci

al
is

t 
M

an
ag

e
r


Je

n
ay

 C
o
le

, F
am

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
p
e
ci

al
is

t 
II


Ja

cq
u
e
lin

e
 P

ip
p
e
n
s,
 F

am
ily

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
p
e
ci

al
is

t 
II


R

h
o
n
d
a 

K
ill

ia
n
, M

o
b
ili

ty
 S

p
e
ci

al
is

t


Sh

e
n
n
e
tt

a 
R

o
b
in

so
n
, O

u
tr

e
ac

h
 W

o
rk

e
r


Sh

av
e
d
a 

Sh
aw

, F
am

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
p
e
ci

al
is

t 
II

O
U

R
 T

E
A

M

 
 

45



 
 
 

HCV Report 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 

46



I. 
   

Vo
uc

he
r U

ni
t U

til
iz

at
io

n
Cu

rr
en

t
M

ax
im

um
Pe

rc
en

t 
Ut

ili
ze

d
Ta

rg
et

NC
 A

ve
ra

ge
 a

s 
of

 0
6/

30
/2

02
4

To
ta

l V
ou

ch
er

s L
ea

se
d 

- S
EM

AP
 in

di
ca

to
r #

13
33

69
45

37
74

%
>9

0%
81

.1
0%

To
ta

l V
ou

ch
er

s I
ss

ue
d 

fo
r t

he
 m

on
th

 
20

To
ta

l V
ou

ch
er

 L
ea

se
d 

fo
r t

he
 m

on
th

36
To

ta
l V

ou
ch

er
s R

em
ov

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
40

Vo
uc

he
rs

 Is
su

ed
 b

ut
 n

ot
 le

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

st
re

et
 

16
0

Pr
oj

ec
t-

Ba
se

d 
Vo

uc
he

rs
 (C

ur
re

nt
ly

 in
 P

la
ce

)
38

0
41

4
92

%
94

.0
0%

 Sp
ec

ia
l P

ro
gr

am
s

48
23

9
20

%

M
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

16
5

27
8

59
%

68
.5

0%

VA
SH

10
8

14
4

75
%

73
.7

0%

EH
V

28
31

90
%

74
.5

3%

II.
   

Vo
uc

he
r B

ud
ge

t U
til

iz
at

io
n

M
on

th
ly

 
$3

,0
43

,5
96

$2
,3

43
,3

62
13

0%
Av

er
ag

e 
M

on
th

ly
 H

AP
$8

14

III
.  

 O
th

er
 S

EM
AP

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 In

 P
IC

PI
C 

Re
po

rt
in

g 
Ra

te
99

.8
8%

>9
4%

 T
im

el
y 

Re
-e

xa
m

in
at

io
ns

94
%

>9
5%

 C
or

re
ct

 R
en

t C
al

cu
la

tio
ns

10
0%

>9
7%

 P
re

-C
on

tr
ac

t H
Q

S 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

10
0%

>9
7%

An
nu

al
 H

Q
S 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
94

%
>9

5%
Fa

m
ily

 S
el

f-S
uf

fic
ie

nc
y

   
   

   
   

 E
nr

ol
lm

en
t:#

 o
f P

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
68

   
   

   
   

 P
er

ce
nt

 w
ith

 E
sc

ro
w

 A
cc

co
un

ts
69

%

IV
.  

 H
CV

 W
ai

tin
g 

Li
st

N
um

be
r o

f A
pp

lic
an

ts
 A

w
ai

tin
g 

Vo
uc

he
r I

ss
ua

nc
e

53
77

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

V.
   

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

Ve
ry

 L
ow

$2
8,

70
0

$3
2,

80
0

$3
6,

90
0

$4
0,

95
0

$4
4,

25
0

$4
7,

55
0

$5
0,

80
0

$5
4,

10
0

U
ni

ts
 In

sp
ec

te
d 

44
3

Ex
tr

em
el

y 
Lo

w
$1

7,
20

0
$2

0,
44

0
$2

5,
82

0
$3

1,
20

0
$3

6,
58

0
$4

1,
96

0
$4

7,
34

0
$5

2,
72

0
Pa

ss
ed

 (1
st

 In
sp

ec
tio

ns
)

26
9

Lo
w

$4
5,

85
0

$5
2,

40
0

$5
8,

95
0

$6
5,

50
0

$7
0,

75
0

$7
6,

00
0

$8
1,

25
0

$8
6,

50
0

Fa
ile

d
17

4
Pa

ss
ed

 a
ft

er
 re

-in
sp

ec
tio

n 
10

3
0

1
2

3
4

N
um

be
r o

f L
an

dl
or

ds
 re

ce
iv

in
g 

HA
P

70
8

$8
97

$9
36

$1
,1

10
$1

,4
52

$1
,6

71

Ho
us

in
g 

Ch
oi

ce
 V

ou
ch

er
 P

ro
gr

am
 R

ep
or

t
8/

31
/2

02
4

H
U

D
 In

co
m

e 
Li

m
its

 - 
by

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
 s

iz
e 

as
 o

f  
04

/0
1/

20
24

H
U

D
 F

ai
r M

ar
ke

t R
en

ts
 - 

by
 u

ni
t b

ed
ro

om
 s

iz
e 

as
 o

f  
10

/0
1/

20
23

 
 

47



 

22

28

19

27

20

25

43

21

25

34

49

54

3636
33

29

23
25

22

34

14 14

6 4 2

40

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24

Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 24-Aug
Vouchers Leased 22 28 19 27 20 25 43 21 25 34 49 54 36
End of Participation 36 33 29 23 25 22 34 14 14 6 4 2 40

HCV Voucher Utilization 
Vouchers Leased

End of Participation

 
 

August 2024 
End of Participation Reasons 

 
 
 
 

1 - Tenant Preference 
 

2 - Moved without Notice/HAP Contract Violation 
 

2 – Eviction – Lease Violation 
 

2 – Moved in with Family  
 

30 – No Response to PHA 
 

1 – Portable Voucher 
 

2 – Other 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

48



 
 
 

Public Housing 
 
 
  

 
 

49



Pi
ed

m
on

t 
Pa

rk
C

le
ve

la
nd

 
A

ve
Su

nr
is

e 
T

ow
er

s
C

ry
st

al
 

T
ow

er
s

H
ea

ly
 

T
ow

er
s

T
ow

nv
ie

w
 

St
on

ey
 

G
le

nn
T

he
 O

ak
s a

t 
T

en
th

C
am

de
n 

St
at

io
n

B
ro

ok
si

de
 V

ie
w

T
ot

al
s

R
ep

or
tin

g 
M

on
th

A
ug

us
t

A
ug

us
t

A
ug

us
t

A
ug

us
t

A
ug

us
t

A
ug

us
t

A
ug

us
t

A
ug

us
t

A
ug

us
t

A
ug

us
t

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

an
ag

em
en

t O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

**
 se

e 
no

te
 

O
cc

up
an

cy
 R

at
e

92
.0

8%
83

.5
8%

93
.3

3%
94

.0
3%

90
.4

8%
84

.0
0%

82
.0

0%
10

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
92

.4
1%

N
um

be
r o

f U
ni

ts
24

0
13

2
19

5
20

1
10

5
50

50
50

30
15

10
68

U
ni

ts
 O

ff
lin

e
3

2
0

1
0

1
2

0
0

0
9

M
ov

e 
In

s 
6

2
3

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
17

M
ov

e 
O

ut
s

5
6

4
4

3
2

2
0

0
0

26
V

ac
an

ci
es

17
21

12
12

8
5

5
0

0
0

80
# 

of
 A

pp
lic

an
ts

 P
ul

le
d

35
27

25
30

15
10

10
0

0
0

15
2

C
ha

rg
es

 B
ill

ed
 

$4
6,

66
5

$2
3,

72
0

$3
8,

99
7

$5
5,

18
3

$3
6,

97
5

$1
2,

09
9

$1
5,

68
2

$1
6,

92
8

$1
1,

08
8

$9
,6

45
$2

66
,9

82
Pa

ym
en

ts
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 
$5

2,
76

2
$2

2,
15

8
$3

6,
96

1
$5

4,
01

2
$3

4,
67

7
$1

1,
15

4
$1

0,
95

9
$1

3,
81

0
$8

,2
36

$8
,3

56
$2

53
,0

85
# 

R
ec

er
tif

ic
at

io
ns

 D
ue

25
10

24
16

0
2

1
5

1
1

85
# 

R
ec

er
tif

ic
at

io
ns

 C
om

pl
et

ed
25

10
24

16
0

2
1

5
1

1
85

W
ai

tin
g 

Li
st

10
98

7
50

05
47

29
75

4
22

39
58

66
58

76
83

05
86

21
95

6
53

,3
38

L
ea

se
 V

io
la

tio
ns

# 
of

 L
at

e 
Pa

ym
en

t N
ot

ic
es

10
4

64
87

73
8

23
24

11
13

12
41

9

# 
of

 Ju
di

ci
al

 e
vi

ct
io

ns
 F

ile
d 

in
 C

ou
rt 

(N
on

-P
ay

m
en

t)
0

0
10

0
0

1
2

0
0

13
#o

f T
er

m
in

at
io

n 
N

ot
ic

es
 (O

th
er

 th
an

 N
on

-P
ay

m
en

t)
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
2

# 
of

 Ju
di

ci
al

 E
vi

ct
io

ns
 F

ile
d 

in
 C

ou
rt 

(O
th

er
 th

an
 N

on
-

Pa
ym

en
t)

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Se

cu
ri

ty
 

# 
of

 In
ci

de
nt

s R
ep

or
te

d 
(W

SP
D

)
52

27
21

23
8

5
3

4
0

1
14

4
# 

of
 In

ci
de

nt
s I

nv
ol

vi
ng

 R
es

id
en

ts
20

15
9

17
7

5
2

4
0

1
80

# 
of

 V
io

le
nt

/D
ru

g 
R

ep
or

ts
32

0
4

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
41

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

O
pe

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

 o
f W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s f

or
 B

O
M

14
28

12
9

3
9

7
6

10
0

98
# 

of
 C

re
at

ed
 W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s f

or
 th

e 
M

on
th

32
2

12
7

10
9

19
6

38
40

22
21

23
4

90
2

# 
of

 O
pe

n 
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s E

O
M

31
33

11
13

11
16

8
6

5
1

13
5

# 
of

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s E
O

M
8

6
1

1
2

2
3

3
0

0
26

*C
le

ve
la

nd
 A

ve
nu

e 
H

om
es

 d
at

a 
re

fle
ct

 h
ig

he
r v

ac
an

cy
 a

nd
 lo

w
er

 re
nt

al
 re

ve
nu

es
 d

ue
 to

 p
la

nn
ed

 re
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 re
si

de
nt

s o
ff

 si
te

 p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

th
e 

C
ho

ic
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds
 G

ra
nt

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
("

C
N

I"
). 

A
ll 

un
its

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 v

ac
at

ed
 in

 p
ha

se
s t

o 
al

lo
w

 fo
r d

em
ol

iti
on

 a
nd

 re
bu

ild
 

pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 th

e 
C

N
I g

ra
nt

.  
**

To
ta

ls
 c

ol
um

n 
ex

cl
ud

es
 C

le
ve

la
nd

 A
ve

nu
e 

H
om

es
 d

at
a.

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
or

t

 
 

50



 
 
 
Unsubsidized Housing 

 
  

 
 

51



Drayton Pines Plaza 
Imperial Operations 
Occupancy Rate 95% 86%
Number of Units 44 77
Move Ins 1 1
Move Outs 0 8
Vacancies 2 11
# of Applicants Pulled 0 8
Charges Billed in August $47,988 $38,154
Payments Collected in August $47,794 $32,831
Waiting List 2 9
Lease Violations
# of Late Payment Notices 6 19
#of Termination Notices (Other than Non-
Payment) 0 0
# of Judicial evictions Filed in Court (Non-
Payment) 0 1

# of Judicial Evictions Filed in Court (Other) 0 0
Security 
# of Incidents Reports 1 10
# of Violent/Drug Reports 0 0
# of Incidents Involving Residents 0 0
Maintenance
Opening Balance of Work Orders for BOM 3 8
# of Created Work Orders for the Month 44 68
# of Open Work Orders EOM 22 23
# of Emergency Work Orders EOM 1 2

Unsubsidized Housing Report
August 2024

 
 

52



 
 

Resolutions 

 
 

53



RESOLUTION NO. 2266 

AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 31, 2024 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Winston-Salem (the " Authority") operates on a Fiscal Year 

ending September 30; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority prepares unaudited Financial Statements monthly, as mandated by the United States 

Department of Housing and Urban Development; and 

WHEREAS, the unaudited Financial Statements dated August 31, 2024 were submitted to the Board of 

Commissioners for review; and 

WHEREAS, the unaudited Financial Statements attached and referenced herein is a permanent record and will 

continue to be maintained in the Authority's permanent files; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners hereby accepts the unaudited 

Financial Statements dated August 31, 2024. 

Adopted On: __________________________ (Date) 

Signed: ____________________________ 

Kevin Cheshire 

Board Secretary 

54



Housing Authority of Winston-Salem 
Financial Highlights 

August 31, 2024 

Consolidated Statements 

As of August 31, 2024, the total assets of the Authority were $49,126,014 while total liabilities were 
$12,435,709. The current ratio (current assets of $10,229,169 divided by current liabilities of 
$1,611,363) was 6.35.  

The net loss excluding Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) and receipts is ($83,915). There was 
positive cash flow excluding HAP payments and receipts of $1,076,472. The net gain prior to 
depreciation, extraordinary items and forgiveness of debt but inclusive of HAP income and expense 
was $1,504,500. There was a consolidated net loss of ($23,751). This included depreciation of 
$1,528,251. Cash flow increased by $1,136,636 including HAP receipts and expense. The overall 
total income was 12.96% over budget and total operating expenditures were (1.48%) under budget.       

Low Income Public Housing 

Total gross revenue through August 31, 2024 was $10,744,056 and was under budget by ($114,395).  
Tenant Rental Income of $2,836,242 was over budget by $15,287.  Other Tenant Income of $214,833 
was under budget by ($67,976).   

Expense prior to depreciation and extraordinary items of $10,365,480 was under budget by 
($262,232) or (2.47%). 

Net Gain from operations prior to depreciation and extraordinary item expenses was $284,577. The 
depreciation expense was $1,371,273 and net loss including depreciation expense was ($1,086,696). 

Section 8 (Housing Choice Voucher Program) 

The gross revenue generated from Section 8 through August 31, 2024 was $33,345,189 and was over 
budget by $5,697,251. The HAP Fees earned during this period were $30,436,705 and the HAP 
expense was $30,376,541.  During the fiscal year to date, HUD has released $2,698,096 of HUD-held 
reserves which helps offset increased HAP expenses.   

Administrative income of $2,908,484 and operating expense of $2,456,246 produced a net gain of 
$452,238 (excluding depreciation).  Operating expense was under budget by (2.97%) or ($75,295.)  

The Section 8 financial statements for the period ended August 31, 2024 resulted in net gain before 
depreciation of $512,402.  The net gain including depreciation was $502,999.  

55



 

Scattered Sites 
 
The total revenue for scattered sites was $838,848 and is over-budget by $14,842.  Other tenant 
charges (non-rent) are the main cause of this variance. 
  
Total Operating expense of $824,514 was 18,28% or $127,411 over budget. 
    
The net gain before depreciation expense was $14,334 and the depreciation expense was $128,692 
for a net decrease after depreciation of ($114,358).   
 
 
Grants 
 
The federal grants are cost reimbursement and therefore do not produce net income. The expenditures 
and salaries related to this grant are specified by HUD as resident service in nature.  
 
State and local grants consist of Shelter Plus Care for the Homeless, AIDS and Chronic Mental 
Disorders. This is a cost reimbursement program for which HAWS collects management fees. The 
profit earned in this program will be transferred to Corporate at year end. 
 
Other grant information included in this report is for activities associated with the PILOT grant for 
which we are utilizing the dollars that were paid up front and in our reserves. CHOICE Neighborhood 
funds and expenditures are included here as well. 
 
 
Corporate Management  
 
The total gross revenue was $3,257,300, which was over budget by $218,919 or 7.21%.  Unbudgeted 
bond fee proceeds from Winston Summit (December) and Salem Gardens (April) are the main reason 
for this positive variance.  
   
The total operating expense was $2,656,069, which was under budget by ($54,055) or (1.99%). 
 
The net income including depreciation was $599,664. 
 
 
Imperial Management 
 
Total revenue was $281,267 and operating expense was $207,148.  Net income after depreciation 
expense was $74,119.   

 
 

56



Housing Authority of Winston-Salem

Consolidated Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2024

Aug-24 FYE 2023 Amount   Percentage Aug-23

Assets

Unrestricted cash 833,952 199,033 634,919 319.00% 284,176

Restricted Cash - Public Housing Resrv/Oper 3,442,325 3,579,852 (137,527) -3.84% 3,546,541

Restricted Cash - HCV Admin Resrv/Oper 1,527,059 1,315,413 211,646 16.09% 1,034,824

Restricted Cash - HAP (492,011) (440,897) (51,114) -11.59% (153,333)

Restricted Cash - Grants (52,846) 0 (52,846) -100.00% 0

Restricted Cash - Other 864,271 709,394 154,877 21.83% 672,816

Accounts receivable-tenants, net 64,070 69,540 (5,470) -7.87% 59,731

Accounts receivable-interest 2,887,771 2,817,096 70,675 2.51% 2,786,723

Accounts receivable-other 803,167 830,225 (27,058) -3.26% 282,236

Prepaid Expenses 244,700 117,183 127,517 108.82% 184,644

Inventories 106,711 106,711 0 0.00% 110,180

          Total Current Assets 10,229,169 9,303,550 925,619 9.95% 8,808,538

Fixed Assets 100,390,002 100,315,254 74,748 0.07% 99,092,083

Less Accumulated Depreciation (78,704,362) (77,176,111) (1,528,251) -1.98% (76,994,722)

          Net Fixed Assets 21,685,640 23,139,143 (1,453,503) -6.28% 22,097,361

Mortgage Receivable 15,431,450 15,491,269 (59,819) -0.39% 12,371,120

Other 0 0 0 0.00% 0

          Total Other Assets 15,431,450 15,491,269 (59,819) -0.39% 12,371,120

Deferred Outflow of Resources 1,779,755 1,779,755 0 0.00% 1,879,961

Total Assets 49,126,014 49,713,717 (587,703) -1.18% 45,156,980

Liabilities

Accounts payable 5,824 289,077 (283,253) -97.99% 89,388

Accrued Liabilities 520,094 801,183 (281,089) -35.08% 439,273

Current Portion Long Term Debt 71,371 71,371 0 0.00% 50,971

Security Deposits/FSS Escrows 551,085 492,338 58,747 11.93% 454,437

Deferred Revenue 462,989 434,490 28,499 6.56% 393,455

             Total Current Liabilities 1,611,363 2,088,459 (477,096) -22.84% 1,427,524

Line of Credit 465,831 486,801 (20,970) -4.31% 493,351

Notes Payable-Noncurrent 5,719,516 5,770,932 (51,416) -0.89% 5,893,785

Other 4,449,009 4,449,009 0 0.00% 4,168,964

            Total Noncurrent Liabilities 10,634,356 10,706,742 (72,386) -0.68% 10,556,100

Defered Inflow of Resources 189,990 189,990 -                  0.00% 44,956

Total Liabilities 12,435,709 12,985,191 (549,482) -4.23% 12,028,580

Equity

Investment in capital assets,net 16,005,646 16,810,039 (804,393) -4.79% 16,251,634

Unrestricted net assets 20,708,410 16,752,083 3,956,327 23.62% 17,589,693

Restricted net assets 0 341,427 (341,427) -100.00% 0

Net income (23,751) 2,824,977 (2,848,728) -100.84% (712,927)

            Total Equity 36,690,305 36,728,526 (38,221) -0.10% 33,128,400

Total Liabilities and Equity 49,126,014 49,713,717 (587,703) -1.18% 45,156,980

Variance 

 
 

57



TOTAL HA OF THE CITY OF WINSTON-SALEM

 BALANCE SHEET  

As of August 31, 2024     Aug-24 FYE 9/30/2023

LIPH Section 8 S. Sites Grants COCC Imperial ELIMINATION Total HAWS Total HAWS Variance

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH

UNRESTRICTED CASH 0 542,168 291,784 833,952 199,033 634,919       

RESTRICTED CASH - PUBLIC HOUSING RESRV 3,442,325 3,442,325 3,579,852 (137,527)      

RESTRICTED CASH - HCV ADMIN RESRV/OPER 1,527,059 1,527,059 1,315,413 211,646       

RESTRICTED CASH - HAP (492,011) (492,011) (440,897) (51,114)        

RESTRICTED CASH - GRANTS (52,846) (52,846) 0 (52,846)        

RESTRICTED CASH - OTHER 320,524 320,524 223,437 97,087         

FSS PROGRAM 369,808 369,808 299,718 70,090         

SECURITY DEPOSITS 150,514 23,425 173,939 186,239 (12,300)        

TOTAL CASH 3,913,363 1,404,856 23,425 (52,846) 542,168 291,784 6,122,750 5,362,795 759,955       

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-TENANTS 241,058 9,506 250,564 268,948 (18,384)        

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-HAP 0 0 0 -             

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS (179,365) (7,129) (186,494) (199,408) 12,914         

NET ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-TENANTS 61,693 0 2,377 0 0 0 64,070 69,540 (5,470)         

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MISC

     AR-HUD 631,459 631,459 610,576 20,883         

AR- INTEREST 2,887,771 2,887,771 2,817,096 70,675         

AR - OTHERS 90,333 3,344 77,345 127,668 203,270 (330,252) 171,708 219,649 (47,941)        

TOTAL AR-MISC 0 721,792 3,344 77,345 3,015,439 203,270 (330,252) 3,690,938 3,647,321 43,617        

PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER ASSETS

PREPAID INSURANCE 84,734 21,841 10,251 15,487 2,282 134,595 64,345 70,250         

PREPAID EXPENSES-OTHER 41,519 53,032 5,804 4,415 4,791 544 110,105 52,838 57,267         

TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER AS 126,253 74,873 16,055 4,415 20,278 2,826 244,700 117,183 127,517       

INVENTORIES 83,841 22,870 106,711 106,711 -             

ALLOWANCE OBSOLETE INVENTORY 0 0 -             

NET INVENTORY 83,841 0 0 0 0 22,870 106,711 106,711 -             

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,185,150 2,201,521 45,201 28,914 3,577,885 520,750 (330,252) 10,229,169 9,303,550 925,619

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

LAND 1,097,631 99,962 459,763 1,657,356 1,657,356 -             

LAND IMPROVEMENTS 572,553 69,730 642,283 637,003 5,280          

BUILDINGS 82,523,247 9,080,777 251,654 1,969,987 93,825,665 93,756,197 69,468         

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 423,065 143,465 566,530 566,530 -             

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 0 264,986 264,986 264,986 -             

FEM-DWELLINGS 662,019 17,136 679,155 679,155 -             

FEM-ADMINISTRATION 2,037,352 241,187 462,018 13,470 2,754,027 2,754,027 -             

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 87,315,867 384,652 9,080,777 368,752 3,226,484 13,470 100,390,002 100,315,254 -             

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION     (69,239,430) (384,652) (6,395,946) (171,572) (2,499,292) (13,470) (78,704,362) (77,176,111) (1,528,251)    

 FIXED ASSETS,NET OF DEPRECIATION 18,076,437 0 2,684,831 197,180 727,192 0 21,685,640 23,139,143 (1,453,503)   

MORTGAGE RECEIVABLE 11,650,254 11,650,254 11,710,073 (59,819)        

NOTE RECEIVABLE - CHOICE PHASE I 3,781,196 3,781,196 3,781,196 -             

TOTAL MORTGAGE RECEIVABLE 0 0 0 0 15,431,450 0 15,431,450 15,491,269 (59,819)       

OTHER ASSETS -             

NOTE RECEIVABLE - FEV 0 0 -             

NOTES RECEIVABLE - SEC 8 0 0 -             

OTHERS 312,000 (312,000) 0 0 -             

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 0 0 0 0 312,000 0 (312,000) 0 0 -             

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 678,568 294,458 83,681 723,048 1,779,755 1,779,755 -             

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 18,755,005 294,458 2,768,512 197,180 17,193,690 0 (312,000) 38,896,845 40,410,167 (1,513,322)

TOTAL  ASSETS 22,940,155 2,495,979 2,813,713 226,094 20,771,575 520,750 (642,252) 49,126,014 49,713,717 (587,703)

 
 

58



TOTAL HA OF THE CITY OF WINSTON-SALEM

 BALANCE SHEET  

As of August 31, 2024     Aug-24 FYE 9/30/2023

LIPH Section 8 S. Sites Grants COCC Imperial ELIMINATION Total HAWS Total HAWS Variance

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - VENDORS 2,828 0 453 0 3,281 279,084 (275,803)      

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - HUD 69 69 19 50              

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - OTHERS 2,474 2,474 9,974 (7,500)         

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,828 69 2,927 0 0 0 0 5,824 289,077 (283,253)      

ACCRUED LIABILITIES

ACCRUED SALARIES AND WAGES     41,528 41,528 450,860 (409,332)      

ACCRUED UTILITIES     249,775 249,775 89,098 160,677       

ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE     152 5,122 439 5,713 5,713 -             

ACCRUED PILOT - PHA WIDE 111,342 111,342 147,476 (36,134)        

ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES   30,980 12,766 4,866 43,815 1,594 94,021 94,021 -             

OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES     14,147 3,568 203,270 0 0 (203,270) 17,715 14,015 3,700          

TOTAL ACCRUED LIABILITIES 406,396 16,334 213,258 0 85,782 1,594 (203,270) 520,094 801,183 (281,089)      

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES -             

TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS 158,101 23,176 181,277 192,620 (11,343)        

FSS ESCROW ACCOUNT 369,808 369,808 299,718 70,090         

DEFERRED REVENUE 49,754 45,988 1,209 366,038 462,989 434,490 28,499         

CURRENT PORTION-LT DEBT 3,444 35,663 32,264 71,371 71,371 -             

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 211,299 415,796 60,048 0 398,302 0 1,085,445 998,199 87,246        

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 620,523 432,199 276,233 0 484,084 1,594 (203,270) 1,611,363 2,088,459 (477,096)

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES -             

LONG TERM DEBT -             

LINE OF CREDIT 465,831 465,831 486,801 (20,970)        

NOTE PAYABLE TO CORPORATE 126,982 (126,982) 0 0 -             

NOTE PAYABLE     711,959 4,928,928 462,000 (312,000) 5,790,887 5,842,303 (51,416)        

TOTAL 711,959 0 5,055,910 0 927,831 0 (438,982) 6,256,718 6,329,104 (72,386)        

LESS CURRENT PORTION (3,444) (35,663) (32,264) (71,371) (71,371) -             

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT - NET 708,515 0 5,020,247 0 895,567 0 (438,982) 6,185,347 6,257,733 (72,386)       

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES-OTHER

ACCRUED COMP. ABSENCES 92,939 38,327 14,598 131,446 4,782 282,092 282,092 -             

ACCRUED PENSION & OPEB LIABILITE 1,588,724 689,409 195,921 1,692,863 4,166,917 4,166,917 -             

UNAMORTIZED ORIG ISSU DISC     0 -             

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES-OTHER 1,681,663 727,736 210,519 0 1,824,309 4,782 4,449,009 4,449,009 -             

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,390,178 727,736 5,230,766 0 2,719,876 4,782 (438,982) 10,634,356 10,706,742 (72,386)

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 72,437 31,434 8,933 77,186 189,990 189,990 -             

TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,083,138 1,191,369 5,515,932 0 3,281,146 6,376 (642,252) 12,435,709 12,985,191 (549,482)

EQUITY

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET     17,361,034 0 (2,279,760) 197,180 727,192 0 16,005,646 16,810,039 (804,393)      

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS     3,582,679 802,311 (308,101) 27,693 16,163,573 440,255 20,708,410 16,752,083 3,956,327     

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 0 341,427 (341,427)      

NET INCOME/(LOSS) - HAP 60,164 60,164 (62,216) 122,380       

NET INCOME/(LOSS) (1,086,696) 442,135 (114,358) 1,221 599,664 74,119 (83,915) 2,887,193 (2,971,108)    

TOTAL EQUITY 19,857,017 1,304,610 (2,702,219) 226,094 17,490,429 514,374 36,690,305 36,728,526 (38,221)

TOTAL  LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 22,940,155 2,495,979 2,813,713 226,094 20,771,575 520,750 (642,252) 49,126,014 49,713,717 (587,703)      

 
 

59



Housing Authority of the City of Winston- Salem
Consolidated Revenue and Expense Statement
October 1, 2023 - August 31, 2024

YTD YTD 8/31/2023
Actual Budget Amount   Percentage Actual

Operating Income
HUD subsidy/grants 39,320,153 34,118,173 5,201,980         15.25% 37,360,562
HUD Admin Fee 2,897,206 2,736,000 161,206            5.89% 2,900,968
Dwelling rents 3,653,400 3,633,138 20,262              0.56% 3,510,480
Excess utilities & other 235,509 296,198 (60,689)             -20.49% 257,053            
Transfer in 1,032,629                  1,025,832                  6,797                0.66% 1,003,832         
Other income 1,605,896 855,934 749,962            87.62% 566,581
Management fees 2,545,909 2,715,772 (169,863)           -6.25% 2,547,424
Interest on Hope VI Receivable 349,313 355,914 (6,601)               -1.85% 352,439
Interest on general fund 39,453 11,963                       27,490              229.79% 32,144

Total Income 51,679,468                45,748,924 5,930,544         12.96% 48,531,483       

Operating Expenditures 
Administrative 7,762,438                  8,184,983                  (422,545)           -5.16% 7,698,074         
Tenant Services 2,613,927                  2,729,375                  (115,448)           -4.23% 7,003,872         
Utilities 1,731,106                  1,666,246                  64,860              3.89% 1,627,064         
Maintenance 4,207,423                  4,163,402                  44,021              1.06% 4,109,024         
Protective Services 565,650                     680,391                     (114,741)           -16.86% 532,617            
General 2,290,915                  2,035,262                  255,653            12.56% 2,042,831         
                     Total Operating Expenses 19,171,459                19,459,659 (288,200)           -1.48% 23,013,482       

Other Expenditures

Operating Transfer Out -                            -                    -                   
Casualty Loss 93,999                       -                            93,999              100.00% 69,726              
Housing Assistance Payments 30,909,510                25,343,842                5,565,668         21.96% 24,551,913       
                    Total Other Expenditures 31,003,509                25,343,842                5,659,667         22.33% 24,621,639       

                     Total Expenditures 50,174,968                44,803,502                5,371,466         11.99% 47,635,121       

                      Net Income (Loss) before depreciation 1,504,500                  945,422                     559,078            59.14% 896,362            

Depreciation expense 1,528,251                  1,586,084                  (57,833)             -3.65% 1,609,289         
                      Net Income (Loss) after depreciation (23,751)                      (640,661)                   616,910            96.29% (712,927)          

Other Changes In Cash
Principal payments on debt 72,386                       72,386                       -                    -                     (8,052)              
Capital Exp/Long Term Improvements 74,747                       74,747                       -                    -                     30,991              
Replacement Reserve Pymts -                            -                            -                    -                     -                   
Change in Assets/Liabilities (597,412)                    (597,412)                   -                    -                     (845,491)          
Depreciation expense add back 1,528,251                  1,586,084 (57,833)             -3.65% 1,609,289         
                     Cash Increase (Decrease) 759,955                     200,877                     559,078            278.32% 27,932              

                     Variance 

 
 

60



11 8%

L
IP

H
Se

ct
io

n 
8

Sc
at

te
re

d
G

ra
nt

s
C

or
po

ra
te

Im
pe

ri
al

E
L

IM
IN

A
T

IO
N

S
Y

T
D

Y
T

D
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

A
N

N
U

A
L

 
R

E
M

A
IN

IN
G

P
ro

gr
am

s
Si

te
s

 
 

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
M

O
U

N
T

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

E
R

C
E

N
T

…
…

…
…

..

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 I

nc
om

e

H
U

D
 s

ub
si

dy
/g

ra
nt

s 
6,

33
3,

00
8

30
,4

36
,7

05
2,

55
0,

44
0

39
,3

20
,1

53
34

,1
18

,1
73

5,
20

1,
98

0
15

%
42

,8
68

,4
33

3,
54

8,
28

0
8%

H
U

D
 A

dm
in

 F
ee

2,
86

8,
26

4
28

,9
42

2,
89

7,
20

6
2,

73
6,

00
0

16
1,

20
6

6%
2,

89
5,

29
9

(1
,9

07
)

0%

D
w

el
li

ng
 r

en
ts

2,
83

6,
24

2
81

7,
15

8
3,

65
3,

40
0

3,
63

3,
13

8
20

,2
62

1%
3,

96
3,

42
3

31
0,

02
3

8%

E
xc

es
s 

ut
il

it
ie

s 
&

 o
th

er
21

4,
83

3
20

,6
76

23
5,

50
9

29
6,

19
8

(6
0,

68
9)

-2
0%

13
1,

52
6

(1
03

,9
83

)
-7

9%

Tr
an

sf
er

 i
n

1,
03

2,
62

9
1,

03
2,

62
9

1,
02

5,
83

2
6,

79
7

0%
1,

47
5,

83
2

44
3,

20
3

30
%

O
th

er
 i

nc
om

e
32

5,
77

2
30

,7
08

1,
01

4
63

3,
42

6
61

4,
93

8
38

1,
60

5,
89

6
85

5,
93

4
74

9,
96

2
88

%
1,

11
0,

38
0

(4
95

,5
16

)
-4

5%

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fe
es

2,
26

4,
68

0
28

1,
22

9
2,

54
5,

90
9

2,
71

5,
77

2
(1

69
,8

63
)

-6
%

2,
53

0,
95

1
(1

4,
95

8)
-1

%

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

H
op

e 
V

I 
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
34

9,
31

3
34

9,
31

3
35

5,
91

4
(6

,6
01

)
-2

%
39

8,
27

0
48

,9
57

12
%

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

ge
ne

ra
l 

fu
nd

1,
57

2
9,

51
2

28
,3

69
39

,4
53

11
,9

63
27

,4
90

23
0%

13
,0

51
(2

6,
40

2)
-2

02
%

T
ot

al
 I

nc
om

e
10

,7
44

,0
56

33
,3

45
,1

89
83

8,
84

8
3,

21
2,

80
8

3,
25

7,
30

0
28

1,
26

7
0

51
,6

79
,4

68
45

,7
48

,9
24

5,
93

0,
54

4
13

%
55

,3
87

,1
65

3,
70

7,
69

7
7%

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

Sa
la

ri
es

65
8,

56
1

63
2,

14
0

85
,1

95
95

,1
82

1,
51

3,
42

1
37

,0
22

3,
02

1,
52

1
3,

37
3,

70
6

(3
52

,1
85

)
-1

0%
3,

93
0,

61
2

90
9,

09
1

23
%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s

26
2,

56
8

25
5,

86
6

31
,9

88
27

,2
97

50
3,

44
9

13
,9

17
1,

09
5,

08
5

1,
28

0,
73

2
(1

85
,6

47
)

-1
4%

1,
40

2,
85

5
30

7,
77

0
22

%

Le
ga

l 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ti
ng

50
,6

10
63

,5
17

9,
94

9
45

,8
33

15
,2

50
18

5,
15

9
14

8,
04

2
37

,1
17

25
%

16
1,

50
0

(2
3,

65
9)

-1
5%

A
ud

it
41

,2
92

14
,3

96
3,

93
6

3,
83

2
2,

03
1

65
,4

87
71

,0
33

(5
,5

46
)

-8
%

77
,4

90
12

,0
03

15
%

Tr
av

el
 a

nd
 t

ra
in

in
g

9,
82

7
5,

97
7

54
0

11
,0

80
65

8
28

,0
82

63
,5

39
(3

5,
45

7)
-5

6%
69

,3
15

41
,2

33
59

%

O
ff

ic
e 

re
nt

20
1,

32
5

12
8,

89
2

72
,2

30
6,

57
3

40
9,

02
0

49
2,

80
1

(8
3,

78
1)

-1
7%

53
7,

60
1

12
8,

58
1

24
%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ar
ki

ng
0

0
7,

79
2

(7
,7

92
)

-1
00

%
8,

50
0

8,
50

0
10

0%

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fe
es

94
0,

39
5

81
6,

89
4

86
,3

14
28

,9
42

1,
87

2,
54

5
2,

02
5,

86
6

(1
53

,3
21

)
-8

%
2,

21
0,

03
6

33
7,

49
1

15
%

O
th

er
 

36
0,

12
1

37
8,

50
2

25
,2

74
10

9
30

9,
58

7
11

,9
46

1,
08

5,
53

9
72

1,
47

3
36

4,
06

6
50

%
78

0,
54

9
(3

04
,9

90
)

-3
9%

T
ot

al
 a

dm
in

2,
52

4,
69

9
2,

29
6,

18
4

24
3,

19
6

19
7,

36
3

2,
42

8,
84

9
72

,1
47

7,
76

2,
43

8
8,

18
4,

98
3

(4
22

,5
45

)
-5

%
9,

17
8,

45
8

1,
41

6,
02

0
15

%

T
en

an
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

Sa
la

ri
es

79
,1

87
45

,6
29

63
,4

44
18

8,
26

0
24

5,
63

9
(5

7,
37

9)
-2

3%
28

7,
37

8
99

,1
18

34
%

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

59
,8

29
2,

29
4,

33
7

2,
35

4,
16

6
2,

39
6,

68
2

(4
2,

51
6)

-2
%

8,
22

5,
30

8
5,

87
1,

14
2

71
%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s

23
,4

05
25

,0
06

23
,0

90
71

,5
01

87
,0

54
(1

5,
55

3)
-1

8%
94

,9
68

23
,4

67
25

%

T
ot

al
 t

en
an

t 
se

rv
ic

es
16

2,
42

1
70

,6
35

0
2,

38
0,

87
1

0
0

2,
61

3,
92

7
2,

72
9,

37
5

(1
15

,4
48

)
-4

%
8,

60
7,

65
4

5,
99

3,
72

7
70

%

U
ti

li
ti

es

W
at

er
43

7,
01

4
7,

77
3

1,
77

4
44

6,
56

1
44

5,
09

4
1,

46
7

0%
48

5,
55

7
38

,9
96

8%

E
le

ct
ri

c
73

9,
30

1
10

,1
68

10
,7

70
76

0,
23

9
69

9,
67

4
60

,5
65

9%
76

3,
28

1
3,

04
2

0%

G
as

52
2,

90
4

1,
40

2
52

4,
30

6
52

1,
47

8
2,

82
8

1%
56

8,
88

5
44

,5
79

8%

O
th

er
0

0
0

0%
0

0
0%

T
ot

al
 u

ti
li

ti
es

1,
69

9,
21

9
0

19
,3

43
0

12
,5

44
0

1,
73

1,
10

6
1,

66
6,

24
6

64
,8

60
4%

1,
81

7,
72

3
86

,6
17

5%

O
rd

in
ar

y 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

La
bo

r
70

5,
21

3
10

7,
37

7
11

,3
54

52
,3

91
87

6,
33

5
1,

08
8,

31
2

(2
11

,9
77

)
-1

9%
1,

27
3,

11
8

39
6,

78
3

31
%

O
ve

rt
im

e
59

,2
08

11
,6

03
1,

20
5

90
7

72
,9

23
74

,2
50

(1
,3

27
)

-2
%

81
,0

00
8,

07
7

10
%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s 

M
ai

nt
30

5,
36

9
40

,6
75

2,
58

1
41

,5
10

39
0,

13
5

46
9,

86
3

(7
9,

72
8)

-1
7%

51
2,

57
8

12
2,

44
3

24
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 

53
7,

10
3

1,
05

0
69

,5
76

1,
94

8
1,

53
0

2,
63

0
61

3,
83

7
55

2,
09

9
61

,7
38

11
%

59
9,

88
7

(1
3,

95
0)

-2
%

C
on

tr
ac

t 
C

os
ts

1,
82

7,
76

2
11

,3
96

19
6,

77
1

81
,8

20
13

3,
92

3
2,

52
1

2,
25

4,
19

3
1,

97
8,

87
8

27
5,

31
5

14
%

2,
11

7,
13

4
(1

37
,0

59
)

-6
%

T
ot

al
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
3,

43
4,

65
5

12
,4

46
42

6,
00

2
83

,7
68

15
0,

59
3

99
,9

59
4,

20
7,

42
3

4,
16

3,
40

2
44

,0
21

1%
4,

58
3,

71
7

37
6,

29
4

8%

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

52
3,

08
6

13
,1

56
29

,4
08

56
5,

65
0

68
0,

39
1

(1
14

,7
41

)
-1

7%
75

1,
81

7
18

6,
16

7
25

%

T
ot

al
 p

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
52

3,
08

6
0

13
,1

56
0

0
29

,4
08

56
5,

65
0

68
0,

39
1

(1
14

,7
41

)
-1

7%
75

1,
81

7
18

6,
16

7
25

%

G
en

er
al

In
su

ra
nc

e
47

2,
44

7
76

,9
81

39
,3

17
40

,7
69

5,
63

4
63

5,
14

8
59

6,
84

8
38

,3
00

6%
65

1,
10

7
15

,9
59

2%

P
il

ot
11

1,
34

1
11

1,
34

1
11

9,
31

1
(7

,9
70

)
-7

%
13

0,
15

7
18

,8
16

14
%

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Lo
ss

24
0,

37
4

27
,2

18
26

7,
59

2
11

2,
84

2
15

4,
75

0
13

7%
12

3,
10

0
(1

44
,4

92
)

-1
17

%

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
0

2
3

 -
 A

u
g

u
st

 3
1

, 2
0

2
4

 C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 &

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

B
U

D
G

E
T

E
D

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 O

N
L

Y

 
 

61



11 8%

L
IP

H
Se

ct
io

n 
8

Sc
at

te
re

d
G

ra
nt

s
C

or
po

ra
te

Im
pe

ri
al

E
L

IM
IN

A
T

IO
N

S
Y

T
D

Y
T

D
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

A
N

N
U

A
L

 
R

E
M

A
IN

IN
G

P
ro

gr
am

s
Si

te
s

 
 

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
M

O
U

N
T

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

E
R

C
E

N
T

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
0

2
3

 -
 A

u
g

u
st

 3
1

, 2
0

2
4

 C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 &

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

B
U

D
G

E
T

E
D

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 O

N
L

Y

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

8,
19

5
56

,2
82

23
,3

14
87

,7
91

77
,5

07
10

,2
84

13
%

84
,5

53
(3

,2
38

)
-4

%

O
th

er
 g

en
er

al
 e

xp
en

se
1,

18
9,

04
3

1,
18

9,
04

3
1,

12
8,

75
5

60
,2

88
5%

1,
23

1,
36

9
42

,3
26

3%

T
ot

al
 g

en
er

al
2,

02
1,

40
0

76
,9

81
12

2,
81

7
0

64
,0

83
5,

63
4

2,
29

0,
91

5
2,

03
5,

26
2

25
5,

65
3

13
%

2,
22

0,
28

6
(7

0,
62

9)
-3

%

T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

ti
ng

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
10

,3
65

,4
80

2,
45

6,
24

6
82

4,
51

4
2,

66
2,

00
2

2,
65

6,
06

9
20

7,
14

8
19

,1
71

,4
59

19
,4

59
,6

59
(2

88
,2

00
)

-1
%

27
,1

59
,6

55
7,

98
8,

19
6

29
%

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 T

ra
ns

fe
r 

O
ut

0
0

0
0%

0
0

0%

C
as

ua
lt

y 
Lo

ss
es

93
,9

99
93

,9
99

0
93

,9
99

10
0%

0
(9

3,
99

9)
0%

H
ou

si
ng

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

30
,3

76
,5

41
53

2,
96

9
30

,9
09

,5
10

25
,3

43
,8

42
5,

56
5,

66
8

22
%

27
,6

47
,8

28
(3

,2
61

,6
82

)
-1

2%

T
ot

al
 O

th
er

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
93

,9
99

30
,3

76
,5

41
0

53
2,

96
9

0
0

0
31

,0
03

,5
09

25
,3

43
,8

42
5,

65
9,

66
7

22
%

27
,6

47
,8

28
(3

,3
55

,6
81

)
-1

2%

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

10
,4

59
,4

79
32

,8
32

,7
87

82
4,

51
4

3,
19

4,
97

1
2,

65
6,

06
9

20
7,

14
8

0
50

,1
74

,9
68

44
,8

03
,5

02
5,

37
1,

46
6

12
%

54
,8

07
,4

83
4,

63
2,

51
5

8%

N
et

 I
nc

om
e 

(L
os

s)
 B

ef
or

e

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
28

4,
57

7
51

2,
40

2
14

,3
34

17
,8

37
60

1,
23

1
74

,1
19

0
1,

50
4,

50
0

94
5,

42
2

55
9,

07
8

59
%

57
9,

68
2

(9
24

,8
18

)
-1

60
%

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss
 S

al
es

 o
f 

R
ea

l 
P

ro
pe

rt
y

0
0

0
0%

0
0

0%

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
1,

37
1,

27
3

10
,1

03
12

8,
69

2
16

,6
16

1,
56

7
1,

52
8,

25
1

1,
58

6,
08

4
(5

7,
83

3)
-4

%
1,

73
0,

27
3

20
2,

02
2

12
%

E
xt

ra
 O

rd
in

ar
y 

It
em

 
0

0
0

0%
0

0
0%

N
et

 I
nc

om
e 

(L
os

s)
 

(1
,0

86
,6

96
)

50
2,

29
9

(1
14

,3
58

)
1,

22
1

59
9,

66
4

74
,1

19
0

(2
3,

75
1)

(6
40

,6
61

)
61

6,
91

0
96

%
(1

,1
50

,5
91

)
(1

,1
26

,8
40

)
-9

8%

D
eb

t 
se

rv
ic

e
4,

36
7

47
,0

49
20

,9
70

72
,3

86
72

,3
86

0
0%

10
0,

18
7

27
,8

01
28

%

C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

/L
on

g 
Te

rm
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

74
,7

47
74

,7
47

74
,7

47
0

0%
1,

70
0,

00
0

1,
62

5,
25

3
-1

00
%

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
R

es
er

ve
 P

ym
ts

0
0

0
0%

13
,2

00
13

,2
00

10
0%

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 A

ss
et

s 
an

d 
Li

ab
il

it
ie

s
(2

57
,4

47
)

(2
81

,7
80

)
32

,2
34

(7
0,

95
8)

(1
54

,4
35

)
13

4,
97

4
(5

97
,4

12
)

(5
97

,4
12

)
0

0%
0

59
7,

41
2

0%

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
A

dd
 B

ac
k

1,
37

1,
27

3
10

,1
03

12
8,

69
2

16
,6

16
1,

56
7

0
1,

52
8,

25
1

1,
58

6,
08

4
(5

7,
83

3)
-4

%
1,

73
0,

27
3

20
2,

02
2

12
%

N
et

 c
as

h 
in

cr
ea

se
 (

us
ed

) 
in

 o
pe

ra
ti

on
s

(5
1,

98
4)

23
0,

62
2

(4
81

)
(5

3,
12

1)
42

5,
82

6
20

9,
09

3
0

75
9,

95
5

20
0,

87
7

55
9,

07
8

27
8%

(1
,2

33
,7

05
)

(3
,1

88
,4

84
)

(2
)

 
 

62



H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

W
IN

ST
O

N
-S

A
LE

M
BA

LA
N

C
E 

SH
EE

T 
&

 R
A

TI
O

 D
A

TA
A

s 
of

 8
/3

1/
20

24

BA
LA

N
C

E 
SH

EE
T 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r 0

41
lr

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

St
on

ey
Th

e 
O

ak
s

Ca
m

de
n 

St
at

io
n

Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Vi

ew
Pl

az
a

D
ra

yt
on

 P
in

es

10
00

-0
0-

00
0

 A
SS

ET
S

13
00

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 C

UR
RE

NT
 A

SS
ET

S
93

8,
55

3.
04

81
1,

78
6.

31
79

8,
17

5.
54

46
0,

20
1.

63
50

3,
72

1.
58

20
1,

69
2.

77
19

1,
40

2.
98

21
4,

22
0.

30
14

0,
71

7.
27

12
7,

46
9.

63
-3

37
,1

76
.5

6
26

2,
78

7.
82

14
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 N

ON
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

1,
26

3,
01

3.
81

1,
32

7,
74

0.
39

1,
16

2,
31

1.
55

1,
13

8,
13

6.
44

91
9,

91
8.

69
92

6,
34

5.
71

2,
39

3,
88

6.
33

3,
66

5,
15

2.
78

2,
82

1,
63

4.
87

2,
45

8,
29

6.
28

22
8,

68
5.

26
2,

45
6,

14
4.

90

19
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

AS
SE

TS
2,

20
1,

56
6.

85
2,

13
9,

52
6.

70
1,

96
0,

48
7.

09
1,

59
8,

33
8.

07
1,

42
3,

64
0.

27
1,

12
8,

03
8.

48
2,

58
5,

28
9.

31
3,

87
9,

37
3.

08
2,

96
2,

35
2.

14
2,

58
5,

76
5.

91
-1

08
,4

91
.3

0
2,

71
8,

93
2.

72

20
00

-0
0-

00
0

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

 &
 E

Q
U

IT
Y

20
01

-0
0-

00
0

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

:

22
99

-0
0-

00
0

   
  T

OT
AL

 C
UR

RE
NT

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

44
9,

09
6.

24
53

9,
87

9.
59

36
3,

50
5.

44
33

7,
46

8.
32

21
2,

10
2.

94
92

,5
39

.1
4

96
,8

77
.6

9
80

,3
71

.1
9

61
,9

72
.4

7
46

,3
25

.4
0

31
6,

45
5.

80
88

,3
43

.9
0

23
99

-0
0-

00
0

   
  T

OT
AL

 N
ON

CU
RR

EN
T 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

14
,5

42
.0

2
25

,4
75

.5
8

15
,7

87
.4

9
15

,2
41

.8
5

7,
71

8.
27

3,
71

4.
32

3,
53

0.
18

2,
87

8.
83

52
9,

97
9.

66
18

2,
58

5.
50

2,
74

8,
36

9.
06

2,
15

9,
49

4.
39

24
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

46
3,

63
8.

26
56

5,
35

5.
17

37
9,

29
2.

93
35

2,
71

0.
17

21
9,

82
1.

21
96

,2
53

.4
6

10
0,

40
7.

87
83

,2
50

.0
2

59
1,

95
2.

13
22

8,
91

0.
90

3,
06

4,
82

4.
86

2,
24

7,
83

8.
29

28
00

-0
0-

00
0

 E
Q

U
IT

Y

28
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

EQ
U

IT
Y

1,
73

7,
87

1.
73

1,
57

4,
17

1.
53

1,
58

1,
19

4.
16

1,
24

5,
62

7.
90

1,
20

3,
81

9.
06

1,
03

1,
78

5.
02

2,
48

4,
88

1.
44

3,
79

6,
12

3.
06

2,
37

0,
40

0.
01

2,
35

6,
85

5.
01

-3
,1

73
,3

16
.1

6
47

1,
09

4.
43

29
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S 

AN
D

 E
Q

U
IT

Y
2,

20
1,

50
9.

99
2,

13
9,

52
6.

70
1,

96
0,

48
7.

09
1,

59
8,

33
8.

07
1,

42
3,

64
0.

27
1,

12
8,

03
8.

48
2,

58
5,

28
9.

31
3,

87
9,

37
3.

08
2,

96
2,

35
2.

14
2,

58
5,

76
5.

91
-1

08
,4

91
.3

0
2,

71
8,

93
2.

72

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

R
A

TI
O

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r 0

41
lr

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

St
on

ey
Th

e 
O

ak
s

Ca
m

de
n 

St
at

io
n

Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Vi

ew
Pl

az
a

D
ra

yt
on

 P
in

es

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

93
8,

55
3.

04
81

1,
78

6.
31

79
8,

17
5.

54
46

0,
20

1.
63

50
3,

72
1.

58
20

1,
69

2.
77

19
1,

40
2.

98
21

4,
22

0.
30

14
0,

71
7.

27
12

7,
46

9.
63

-3
37

,1
76

.5
6

26
2,

78
7.

82
TO

TA
L 

CU
RR

EN
T 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

44
9,

09
6.

24
53

9,
87

9.
59

36
3,

50
5.

44
33

7,
46

8.
32

21
2,

10
2.

94
92

,5
39

.1
4

96
,8

77
.6

9
80

,3
71

.1
9

61
,9

72
.4

7
46

,3
25

.4
0

31
6,

45
5.

80
88

,3
43

.9
0

CU
RR

EN
T 

RA
TI

O
2.

09
1.

50
2.

20
1.

36
2.

37
2.

18
1.

98
2.

67
2.

27
16

.7
0

-1
.0

7
2.

97

Q
U

IC
K

 R
A

TI
O

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r 0

41
lr

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

(D
oe

s 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

 in
ve

nt
or

y)
Pi

ed
m

on
t

Cl
ev

el
an

d
Su

nr
is

e
Cr

ys
ta

l
H

ea
ly

To
w

nv
ie

w
St

on
ey

Th
e 

O
ak

s
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

 (l
es

s 
in

ve
nt

or
y)

90
7,

53
4.

91
77

4,
29

8.
51

79
4,

77
0.

41
45

4,
54

0.
14

50
2,

18
9.

89
20

1,
01

2.
01

19
0,

72
2.

22
21

3,
61

8.
42

13
7,

94
4.

35
12

7,
46

9.
63

-3
37

,1
76

.5
6

26
2,

78
7.

82
TO

TA
L 

CU
RR

EN
T 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

44
9,

09
6.

24
53

9,
87

9.
59

36
3,

50
5.

44
33

7,
46

8.
32

21
2,

10
2.

94
92

,5
39

.1
4

96
,8

77
.6

9
80

,3
71

.1
9

61
,9

72
.4

7
46

,3
25

.4
0

31
6,

45
5.

80
88

,3
43

.9
0

Q
U

IC
K 

RA
TI

O
2.

02
1.

43
2.

19
1.

35
2.

37
2.

17
1.

97
2.

66
2.

23
16

.7
0

-1
.0

7
2.

97

 
 

63



H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

W
IN

ST
O

N
-S

A
LE

M
IN

C
O

M
E 

an
d 

EX
PE

N
SE

 D
A

TA
10

/1
/2

02
3-

8/
31

/2
02

4

IN
C

O
M

E 
&

 E
XP

EN
SE

 D
A

TA
00

3l
r

00
6l

r
00

8l
r

00
9l

r
01

2l
r

02
1l

r
02

2l
r

03
7l

r
03

8l
r

04
0l

r 0
41

lr
16

0m
r

16
5m

r

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

D
EP

R
EC

IA
TI

O
N

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

St
on

ey
Th

e 
O

ak
s

Ca
m

de
n 

St
at

io
n

Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Vi

ew
Pl

az
a

D
ra

yt
on

 P
in

es

30
00

-0
0-

00
0

 I
N

CO
M

E

31
99

-0
0-

00
0

 N
ET

 T
EN

AN
T 

IN
CO

M
E

55
5,

31
0.

65
32

2,
84

3.
39

43
4,

89
6.

00
58

2,
94

4.
23

41
6,

92
7.

00
16

1,
34

2.
33

18
0,

22
1.

96
18

4,
27

9.
00

11
2,

93
7.

34
99

,3
73

.4
7

40
8,

91
6.

15
42

8,
91

7.
95

34
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 G

RA
NT

 IN
CO

M
E

1,
53

5,
51

2.
66

1,
36

2,
42

7.
75

76
0,

40
0.

00
67

0,
91

4.
00

24
5,

97
2.

75
19

4,
30

6.
50

16
0,

54
4.

25
12

9,
62

1.
50

74
,0

81
.7

5
10

,1
83

.2
5

0.
00

0.
00

36
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 O

TH
ER

 IN
CO

M
E

22
5,

37
1.

14
26

,1
49

.6
3

39
5,

76
1.

26
30

4,
57

7.
16

24
7,

61
0.

22
26

,7
25

.2
5

15
8.

34
19

8.
33

14
0.

96
19

,9
52

.3
7

57
8.

74
43

5.
11

39
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 IN

CO
M

E
2,

31
6,

19
4.

45
1,

71
1,

42
0.

77
1,

59
1,

05
7.

26
1,

55
8,

43
5.

39
91

0,
50

9.
97

38
2,

37
4.

08
34

0,
92

4.
55

31
4,

09
8.

83
18

7,
16

0.
05

12
9,

50
9.

09
40

9,
49

4.
89

42
9,

35
3.

06

40
00

-0
0-

00
0

 E
XP

EN
SE

S

41
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 A

DM
IN

IS
TR

AT
IV

E 
EX

PE
NS

ES
57

3,
75

6.
48

34
0,

34
5.

80
43

8,
65

4.
83

45
3,

69
1.

80
25

1,
93

3.
38

11
9,

11
2.

66
11

7,
09

6.
12

12
8,

73
7.

15
67

,9
69

.5
5

32
,1

57
.4

1
14

8,
34

2.
27

94
,7

53
.8

6

42
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 T

EN
AN

T 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

31
,6

43
.5

0
26

,7
32

.0
5

31
,1

74
.1

3
35

,6
16

.4
0

21
,2

39
.4

6
4,

17
2.

04
3,

87
2.

05
3,

89
3.

32
2,

81
2.

41
1,

26
5.

59
10

0.
00

0.
00

43
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

56
8,

86
0.

33
44

5,
87

6.
61

27
8,

12
5.

73
20

9,
23

5.
25

10
7,

50
8.

54
8,

25
5.

65
27

,0
55

.8
4

35
,0

10
.9

2
11

,8
40

.8
0

7,
44

8.
67

12
,1

14
.9

4
7,

22
7.

78

44
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

89
4,

60
5.

75
69

2,
71

8.
01

57
4,

62
5.

32
49

3,
47

6.
51

29
8,

76
9.

57
17

5,
21

5.
30

12
2,

81
4.

70
77

,2
59

.1
1

53
,4

38
.8

4
51

,7
33

.3
2

33
0,

89
6.

39
95

,1
07

.7
3

44
99

-9
9-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 P

RO
TE

CT
IV

E 
SE

RV
IC

ES
60

,4
64

.2
4

49
,8

68
.8

0
14

1,
87

2.
41

14
9,

40
7.

38
12

1,
47

2.
70

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
,3

46
.3

1
1,

80
9.

91

45
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 G

EN
ER

AL
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

14
6,

58
6.

80
79

,7
47

.0
3

16
6,

77
9.

14
18

7,
92

9.
58

78
,9

33
.5

0
48

,2
87

.9
5

44
,5

55
.3

8
31

,1
33

.8
9

25
,0

16
.2

4
15

,1
92

.7
2

36
,9

71
.0

6
29

,5
63

.8
1

46
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 C

AS
UA

LT
Y 

LO
SS

 / 
EX

TR
AO

RD
IN

AR
Y 

M
AI

NT
61

,8
32

.2
2

0.
00

0.
00

32
,1

66
.4

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

48
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 F

IN
AN

CI
NG

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
8,

19
5.

40
0.

00
56

,2
81

.7
5

59
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 N

ON
OP

ER
AT

IN
G 

IT
EM

S
29

5,
17

9.
65

15
5,

41
3.

01
15

5,
94

7.
64

11
7,

19
0.

44
89

,5
60

.8
6

76
,3

02
.7

9
10

9,
98

0.
51

16
2,

05
1.

61
12

3,
06

0.
97

86
,5

85
.8

5
28

,5
78

.6
5

10
0,

11
3.

19

80
00

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

S
2,

63
2,

92
8.

97
1,

79
0,

70
1.

31
1,

78
7,

17
9.

20
1,

67
8,

71
3.

76
96

9,
41

8.
01

43
1,

34
6.

39
42

5,
37

4.
60

43
8,

08
6.

00
28

4,
13

8.
81

20
2,

57
8.

96
56

8,
34

9.
62

38
4,

85
8.

03

 T
O

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

S 
(N

O
 D

EP
RE

CI
AT

IO
N

)
2,

33
7,

74
9.

32
1,

63
5,

28
8.

30
1,

63
1,

23
1.

56
1,

56
1,

52
3.

32
87

9,
85

7.
15

35
5,

04
3.

60
31

5,
39

4.
09

27
6,

03
4.

39
16

1,
07

7.
84

11
5,

99
3.

11
53

9,
77

0.
97

28
4,

74
4.

84

90
00

-0
0-

00
0

 N
ET

 I
N

CO
M

E
-3

16
,7

34
.5

2
-7

9,
28

0.
54

-2
45

,1
21

.9
4

-1
20

,2
78

.3
7

-1
11

,9
08

.0
4

-2
3,

97
2.

31
-5

1,
45

0.
05

-9
1,

98
7.

17
-8

4,
97

8.
76

-7
3,

06
9.

87
-1

58
,8

54
.7

3
44

,4
95

.0
3

 N
ET

 I
N

CO
M

E 
(L

O
SS

) 
N

O
 D

EP
RE

CI
AT

IO
N

-2
1,

55
4.

87
76

,1
32

.4
7

-8
9,

17
4.

30
-3

,0
87

.9
3

-2
2,

34
7.

18
52

,3
30

.4
8

58
,5

30
.4

6
70

,0
64

.4
4

38
,0

82
.2

1
13

,5
15

.9
8

-1
30

,2
76

.0
8

14
4,

60
8.

22

LI
PH

 C
A

SH
 F

LO
W

 D
A

TA
00

3l
r

00
6l

r
00

8l
r

00
9l

r
01

2l
r

02
1l

r
02

2l
r

03
7l

r
03

8l
r

04
0l

r 0
41

lr
16

0m
r

16
5m

r

 
Pi

ed
m

on
t

Cl
ev

el
an

d
Su

nr
is

e
Cr

ys
ta

l
H

ea
ly

To
w

nv
ie

w
St

on
ey

Th
e 

O
ak

s
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

NE
T 

IN
CO

M
E 

(L
OS

S)
 

-2
1,

55
4.

87
76

,1
32

.4
7

-8
9,

17
4.

30
-3

,0
87

.9
3

-2
2,

34
7.

18
52

,3
30

.4
8

58
,5

30
.4

6
70

,0
64

.4
4

38
,0

82
.2

1
13

,5
15

.9
8

-1
30

,2
76

.0
8

14
4,

60
8.

22
Ca

pi
ta

l E
xp

en
se

/L
on

g 
Te

rm
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
59

,4
50

.0
0

8,
05

2.
00

7,
24

5.
03

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
 P

ay
m

en
ts

Ex
tra

or
di

na
ry

 It
em

s
61

,8
32

.0
0

32
,1

66
.4

0
De

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
Ad

d 
Ba

ck
29

5,
17

9.
65

15
5,

41
3.

01
15

5,
94

7.
64

11
7,

19
0.

44
89

,5
60

.8
6

76
,3

02
.7

9
10

9,
98

0.
51

16
2,

05
1.

61
12

3,
06

0.
97

86
,5

85
.8

5
28

,5
78

.6
5

10
0,

11
3.

19

Ne
t C

as
h 

In
cr

ea
se

 (U
se

d)
 in

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
39

4,
90

6.
78

23
9,

59
7.

48
10

6,
18

4.
77

11
4,

10
2.

51
67

,2
13

.6
8

12
8,

63
3.

27
16

8,
51

0.
97

23
2,

11
6.

05
16

1,
14

3.
18

10
0,

10
1.

83
-1

01
,6

97
.4

3
24

4,
72

1.
41

LI
PH

 U
N

IT
 D

A
TA

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r 0

41
lr

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

 
Pi

ed
m

on
t

Cl
ev

el
an

d
Su

nr
is

e
Cr

ys
ta

l
H

ea
ly

To
w

nv
ie

w
St

on
ey

Th
e 

O
ak

s
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

#
 o

f H
ou

sin
g 

Un
its

24
0 

24
4 

19
5 

20
1 

10
6 

49
 

48
 

50
 

30
 

15
 

78
 

44
 

Re
nt

al
 M

on
th

s 
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
11

11
11

11
11

11
11

11
11

11
11

11

#
 U

ni
t M

on
th

s 
Ye

ar
 to

 D
at

e
2,

64
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
68

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

14
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
21

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

16
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

53
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
85

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Av
er

ag
e 

Re
nt

 P
er

 U
ni

t M
on

th
17

4.
83

   
   

   
   

   
10

0.
91

   
   

   
   

   
19

3.
08

   
   

   
   

   
25

4.
72

   
   

   
   

   
35

0.
59

   
   

   
   

   
28

9.
33

   
   

   
   

   
32

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
32

9.
26

   
   

   
   

   
33

6.
42

   
   

   
   

   
59

4.
43

   
   

   
   

   
46

1.
17

   
   

   
   

   
87

0.
81

   
   

   
   

   

Av
er

ag
e 

Su
bs

id
y 

Pe
r U

ni
t

58
1.

63
   

   
   

   
   

50
7.

61
   

   
   

   
   

35
4.

50
   

   
   

   
   

30
3.

44
   

   
   

   
   

21
0.

95
   

   
   

   
   

36
0.

49
   

   
   

   
   

30
4.

06
   

   
   

   
   

23
5.

68
   

   
   

   
   

22
4.

49
   

   
   

   
   

61
.7

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

75
6.

46
   

   
   

   
   

60
8.

52
   

   
   

   
   

54
7.

58
   

   
   

   
   

55
8.

16
   

   
   

   
   

56
1.

55
   

   
   

   
   

64
9.

83
   

   
   

   
   

62
9.

06
   

   
   

   
   

56
4.

94
   

   
   

   
   

56
0.

91
   

   
   

   
   

65
6.

15
   

   
   

   
   

46
1.

17
   

   
   

   
   

87
0.

81
   

   
   

   
   

Av
er

ag
e 

Op
er

at
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Pe

r U
ni

t
88

5.
51

   
   

   
   

   
60

9.
27

   
   

   
   

   
76

0.
48

   
   

   
   

   
70

6.
25

   
   

   
   

   
75

4.
59

   
   

   
   

   
65

8.
71

   
   

   
   

   
59

7.
34

   
   

   
   

   
50

1.
88

   
   

   
   

   
48

8.
11

   
   

   
   

   
70

2.
99

   
   

   
   

   
62

9.
10

   
   

   
   

   
58

8.
32

   
   

   
   

   

 
 

64



H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

W
IN

ST
O

N
-S

A
LE

M
FI

N
A

N
C

IA
L 

D
A

SH
BO

A
R

D
 - 

Se
le

ct
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s

A
V

A
IL

A
BL

E 
C

A
SH

 (e
xc

lu
si

ve
 o

f H
A

P 
R

es
er

ve
s)

N
ET

 IN
C

O
M

E 
(L

O
SS

) -
  (

Se
le

ct
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s)
 

8/
31

/2
02

4
 C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y 
FY

E 
20

23
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

ve
r 

Pr
io

r F
Y 

10
/1

/2
3-

8/
31

/2
4

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y
 C

ur
re

nt
 B

ud
ge

t 
 A

ve
ra

ge
   

  L
as

t 
3 

FY
s 

N
on

-F
ed

er
al

 C
as

h 
(C

or
p,

 C
CU

, e
tc

.)
$8

33
,9

52
$1

99
,0

33
$6

34
,9

19

LI
PH

 R
es

er
ve

 (
R

es
tr

ic
te

d)
$3

,4
42

,3
25

$3
,5

79
,8

52
($

13
7,

52
7)

H
CV

P 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

 R
es

er
ve

 (R
es

tr
ic

te
d)

$1
,5

27
,0

59
$1

,3
15

,4
13

$2
11

,6
46

H
CV

 A
dm

in
$4

52
,2

38
$2

10
,8

75
31

3,
39

4
   

   
   

  

Im
pe

ri
al

$7
4,

11
9

$2
8,

30
3

51
,3

98
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l A
va

ila
bl

e 
Ca

sh
 (

ex
cl

ud
es

 H
AP

 re
se

rv
e)

$5
,8

03
,3

36
$5

,0
94

,2
98

$7
09

,0
38

Co
rp

or
at

e
$6

01
,2

31
$3

28
,2

57
28

5,
81

5
   

   
   

  

00
3l

r  
  P

ie
dm

on
t

($
21

,5
55

)
($

32
,9

07
)

(1
2,

36
6)

   
   

   
   

00
6l

r  
  C

le
ve

la
nd

$7
6,

13
2

$8
8,

48
0

21
9,

04
8

   
   

   
  

00
8l

r  
  S

un
ri

se
($

40
,1

74
)

$4
0,

70
6

(3
3,

11
6)

   
   

   
   

00
9l

r  
  C

ry
st

al
($

3,
08

8)
$4

2,
91

6
(4

0,
13

8)
   

   
   

   

01
2l

r  
  H

ea
ly

$3
0,

65
3

$2
9,

58
8

35
,4

00
   

   
   

   
 

02
1l

r  
  T

ow
nv

ie
w

$2
7,

33
0

$2
4,

23
1

33
,7

15
   

   
   

   
 

02
2l

r  
  S

to
ne

y 
G

le
n

$2
5,

53
0

$1
,9

44
9,

25
8

   
   

   
   

   

03
7l

r  
  T

he
 O

ak
s

$3
8,

06
4

$5
,9

82
22

,3
42

   
   

   
   

 

03
8l

r  
  C

am
de

n 
St

at
io

n
$2

6,
08

2
$4

,5
07

8,
92

7
   

   
   

   
   

04
0l

r/
41

lr
   

 B
ro

ok
si

de
 V

ie
w

$1
3,

51
6

$8
,7

93
2,

44
8

   
   

   
   

   

16
0m

r  
Pl

az
a

($
13

0,
27

5)
($

13
,1

82
)

46
,4

86
   

   
   

   
 

16
5m

r  
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

$1
44

,6
09

$1
40

,0
85

82
,0

19
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l S
el

ec
te

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
s

$1
,3

14
,4

12
$9

08
,5

78
$1

,0
24

,6
31

   
  D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

($
1,

51
1,

63
5)

($
1,

57
0,

72
6)

($
1,

92
4,

93
2)

To
ta

l S
el

ec
te

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
s 

N
et

 o
f D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

($
19

7,
22

3)
($

66
2,

14
8)

($
90

0,
30

1)
$0

$5
00

,0
00

$1
,0
00

,0
00

$1
,5
00

,0
00

$2
,0
00

,0
00

$2
,5
00

,0
00

$3
,0
00

,0
00

$3
,5
00

,0
00

$4
,0
00

,0
00

N
o
n
‐F
ed

er
al
 C
as
h
 (
C
o
rp
, C

C
U
,

et
c.
)

LI
P
H
 R
es
er
ve
 (
R
es
tr
ic
te
d
)

H
C
V
P
 A
d
m
in
 F
e
e 
R
e
se
rv
e

(R
e
st
ri
ct
ed

)

Av
ai
la
bl
e 
Ca

sh
 ‐
Se
le
ct
ed

 P
ro
gr
am

s (
ex
cl
us
iv
e 
of
 H
AP

 R
es
er
ve
s)

C
u
rr
en

t 
FY

FY
E 
2
02

3

($
10

0,
00

0)$0

$1
00

,0
00

$2
00

,0
00

$3
00

,0
00

$4
00

,0
00

$5
00

,0
00

$6
00

,0
00

$7
00

,0
00

H
C
V
 A
d
m
in

Im
p
er
ia
l

C
o
rp
o
ra
te

0
03

lr
   
 P
ie
d
m
o
n
t

0
06

lr
   
 C
le
ve
la
n
d

0
08

lr
   
 S
u
n
ri
se

0
09

lr
   
 C
ry
st
al

0
12

lr
   
 H
ea
ly

0
22

lr
   
 S
to
n
e
y 
G
le
n

0
38

lr
   
 C
am

d
e
n
 S
ta
ti
o
n

1
65

m
r 
 D
ra
yt
o
n
 P
in
es

N
et
 In

co
m
e 
(L
os
s)
 ‐
(S
el
ec
te
d 
Pr
og

ra
m
s)

C
u
rr
en

t 
FY

A
ve
ra
ge
   
  L
as
t 
3
 F
Ys

 
 

65


	HAWS Board Minutes OCT 2024
	ED_September 24
	DEV_October 2024
	Slide 1: Development Priority 1:  Crystal Towers
	Slide 2: Development Priority 1:  Crystal Towers
	Slide 3: Development Priority 1:  Crystal Towers
	Slide 4: Development Priority 2:  Happy Hill
	Slide 5: Development Priority 2:  Happy Hill
	Slide 6: Development Priority 2:  Happy Hill
	Slide 7: Development Priority 2:  Happy Hill
	Slide 8: OTHER DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (Exclusive of CNI)

	Packet Page Dividers
	CNI_September 2024
	5ba0284d-4e26-40af-89c0-9a4ebeff0162.pdf
	Slide 1: Cleveland avenue homes people strategy
	Slide 2: Table of contents
	Slide 3: Relocation
	Slide 4: demographics
	Slide 5: HEALTH
	Slide 6: HEALTH
	Slide 7: Economic mobility
	Slide 8: Education
	Slide 9: Education
	Slide 10
	Slide 11: Our team


	Board Reports (HCV Report) AUGUST 2024
	HCV Board Report

	HCV Leased vs. EOP August 2024
	Board Reports (Public Housing Operations Report) August 2024
	Sheet1

	Board Reports (Unsubsidized Housing Imperial Report) August 2024 
	Unsubsidized Housing

	HAWS Financials BOARD Oct 2024.pdf
	1 Financial Statements Resolution_HAWS_Aug24
	2 HAWS August 2024 HIGHLIGHTS
	3 HAWS August 2024 BS
	4 HAWS August 2024 BS
	5 HAWS August 2024 IS
	6 HAWS August 2024 IS
	7 HAWS August 2024 DATA Sheet
	8 HAWS August 2024 DATA Sheet
	9 HAWS financial dashboard August 2024




